1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
February 13, 2023 6pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

CONSENT AGENDA

2.1 Approval of Minutes-January 9, 2023; January 30, 2023

2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

2.3 Approval of the Updated IRS /Standard Mileage Rates for 2023

2.4  Approval of Employment of .4 FTE School Psychologist (ESSER Il funds)
2.5 Approval of Employment of 1.0 FTE Social Work Technician

2.6  Approval to Decommission Lenovo End of Life Chromebooks (2014)

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment
but cannot take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the
Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

REPORTS

4.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report

4.2  School Site Council

4.3 HBTA Report

4.4  Principal’'s Report

4.5 Enroliment/New Student Registration update 2023-2024
46 LCAP

CORRESPONDENCE
5.1 Statement of Economic Interest Form 700

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Consider Approval of updated Cutten and Ridgewood 2021-2022 Accountability Report
Cards (SARC)

6.2 Consider Approval of the Cutten Library Committees Decision in response to a Request
for Reconsideration of a Library Media Material.

6.3 Discussion 2022 — 2023 Governor's Proposed Budget Report

6.4 Discussion Budget-General funds and one time funds

6.5 Tentative Certificated Staffing Options for 2022— 2023

6.6 Consideration of and Possible Action on Resolution 2022 —~04 Regarding Certificated
Reduction in WorkForce (1.0 FTE - Layoff)

6.7 Consider Approval of PCO 20 Ridgewood Phase I-Reroute Utility Fiber $8,028.71

6.8 Discussion and Consider Approval of Resolution 2022-05 Full Day TK/K

6.9 Discussion and Consider Approval to Pursue TK/K Facilities Grant using School Works
Inc., to first provide a Developer Fee study $2000-4000 dollars and then to complete all
the components of the application $17,750

6.10 Update and Discussion on next steps for BESC Cutten Phase Ill project, Cutten &

Ridgewood Bond Projects, and Proposal to consider Solar Upgrade at Cutten



7.0 SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
8.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION
9.0 CLOSED SESSION

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:

9.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Beth Johnston
Unrepresented Employee: Cutten Principal

9.2 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Beth Johnston
Unrepresented Employee: Ridgewood Principal

9.3 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator:Beth Johnston
Unrepresented Employee: Superintendent

9.4 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Name of organization representing employees: Humboldt Bay Teachers
Association

10. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
Report of Action Taken

1. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.186, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board
by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is
available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
January 9, 2023 6pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE Meeting called to order at 6:07 pm.

MATTERS OF THE BOARD-ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING CONSENT AGENDA

2.1 Administration of Oath of Office to Elected Trustees: Mary DeWald - Oathed into board
CONSENT AGENDA-

3.1 Approval of Minutes-December 5, 2022; December 12, 2022

3.2  Approval of Warrants and Payroll

3.3 Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

3.4  Approval of Facilities Inspection Report

Consent to Agenda motioned by Andy Sundquist seconded by Dennis Reinholtsen. Motion carried

5-0

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS- No Visitor Comments

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment
but cannot take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the
Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

REPORTS

5.1 Cutten Student Body Report- Brady Machado presenting order of business for new
basketball courts. $2200 Hemmingsworth pavement quote for the project.

5.2 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report- Lucky presented on planning raffle and spring carnival
to be held at Redwood Acres. Founders Day, February 16, 2023 honoring reflections
submissions.

5.3 School Site Council- Safe school plan to be approved. Coordinating a practice release
day in the future.

5.4 HBTA Report- Math Night organized by Leadership Team held on February 15th, 2023.

5.5 Principal's Report- Kindergarten Conference weekend is Jan 13, 2023. Mr. Kencke will
be a presenter. Ridgewood garden being cleaned up by a grandparent. Annette and
Darci catching up on teacher evaluations backed up due to Covid.

5.6 Enrollment- 563 total enrollment. Trying to forecast what the upcoming year may look
like. TK rollback will increase enrollment due to the date of age change. Forecasting 3
classrooms of TK to come which creates a ripple effect for future years.

5.7 LCAP- Goals being worked on, improvements and custodial support to come. More

tutoring options to be thought of expanding as well.

CORRESPONDENCE- No Correspondence

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

71

Consider Approval of Repavement of Cutten Basketball Courts- Motioned by Becky

Reece for repair and seal of courts seconded by Dennis Reinholtsen. Motion approved
5-0.

7.2 Consider Approval of 2022 — 23 Comprehensive Safe School Plan (CSSP)- Motioned



BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
January 30, 2023 5pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE 5:02PM

2.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment
but cannot take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the
Superintendent for review, if appropriate. No comments

3.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
3.1 Consider Approval of the PG&E Project Contract for the Cutten HVAC Energy and
HVAC Upgrade Project. $31,032.64.
Andy Sunquist motioned, Becky Reece Second, Motion Approved 5-0

4.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

5.0 ADJOURNMENT 5:07

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board
by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is
available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 01/01/2023 through 01/31/2023

Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
| Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000191062 01/05/2023 (HARRIS) SHAFER'S ACE 01-4374 _128.96—
HARDWARE
3000191063 01/05/2023 ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEM 01-5804 323.88
3000191064 01/05/2023 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 21-5800 750.00
3000191065 01/05/2023 Gabbert, Stacey E 01-5210 375.00
3000191066 01/05/2023 Hinrichs, Danielle G 01-4393 1564.61
3000191067 01/05/2023 JOHNSON'S MOBILE RENTALS 21-5800 269.38
21-8660 32.92 302.30
3000191068 01/05/2023 MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY 01-5550 1,449.62
3000191069 01/05/2023 O & M INDUSTRIES 01-5635 144.71
3000191070  01/05/2023 P G&E 01-5511 54.81
01-5520 3,875.04 3,929.85
3000191071 01/05/2023 SCHOOL & COLLEGE LEGAL 01-5210 30.00
SERVICE
3000191072 01/05/2023 Seymour, Melissa T 01-5210 375.00
3000191073 01/05/2023 SHAFERS HARDWARE 01-4374 239.26
3000191074  01/05/2023 STUDIO W ARCHITECTS 21-6210 1,590.22
3000191075 01/05/2023 US GELLULAR 01-5909 94.22
3000191619  01/12/2023 ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEM 01-5804 486.00
3000191620 01/12/2023 BDJtech 01-4310 2,675.09
3000191621 01/12/2023 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4711 1,880.77
3000191622 01/12/2023 DAVID L. MOONIE & CO. LLP 01-5822 3,900.00
3000191623 01/12/2023 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5861 32.00
ACCOUNTING OFFICE
3000191624 01/12/2023 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT 01-9540 5,978.60
DEPT
3000191625 01/12/2023 ERIK MENDES 01-4400 38,314.03
3000191626 01/12/2023 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 1,578.40
3000191627  01/12/2023 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 01-5550 453.03
3000191628 01/12/2023 O & M INDUSTRIES 01-5635 127.00
3000191629 01/12/2023 PG &E 01-5511 111.81
01-5520 4,805.22 4,917.03
3000191630 01/12/2023 PIERSON BLDG CENTER 01-4381 274.16
3000191631 01/12/2023 POWELL CONCRETE PUMPING 01-4391 454.75
3000191632 01/12/2023 POWELL LANDSCAPING MATERIALS 01-4391 1,105.61
3000191633 01/12/2023 Recology Cancelled 38,314.08 *
Cancelled on 54/26/20623, Cancel Register # AP01302523
3000191634  01/12/2023 SCHOOL & COLLEGE LEGAL 01-5210 90.00
SERVICE
3000191635 01/12/2023 SECURITY LOCK & ALARM 01-5635 125.47
3000191636 01/12/2023 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4396 720.91
13-4710 11,450.73 12,171.64
3000191637 01/12/2023 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS 01-4364 65.26
01-4365 732.23 797.49
3000182110 01/19/2023 Carillo-Salas, Vanesa 01-5201 81.25
3000192111 01/19/2023 Gabbert, Stacey E 01-4310 50.00
3000192112 01/19/2023 Ivey, Susan M 01-4450 199.00
[ The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's I50Iicy and authorization - _'; ESCAPE _ )

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Feb 3 2023
5:29PM

009 - Cutten Elementary School District



RegPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 01/01/2023 through 01/31/2023

' Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
| Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000192113 01/19/2023 MacQuarie, Becky L o 01-4393 241.39
3000192114 01/19/2023 REVOLVING CASH FUND 01-5800 35.00
01-5801 150.00
13-4396 119.97
13-4710 791.41 1,096.38
3000192726 01/23/2023 AT&T CALNET 2 01-5909 292.89
3000192727 01/23/2023 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4711 892.37
3000192728  01/23/2023 CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOTTLED 01-5623 28.00
WATER
3000192729 01/23/2023 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 254.68
3000192730 01/23/2023 MidAmerica Books 01-4310 698.60
3000192731 01/23/2023 PG &E 01-5511 1,377.83
01-5520 2,584.41 3,962.24
3000192732 01/23/2023 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4310 299.16
3000192733 01/23/2023 STEWART TELECOMMUNICATIONS 01-5800 132.00
3000192734 01/23/2023 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4396 531.48
13-4710 6,808.28 7,339.76
3000192735  01/23/2023 T-MOBILE 01-5841 180.00
3000192736 01/23/2023 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 01-5637 2,132.54
3000193068 01/26/2023 U.S. BANK 01-4310 916.15
01-5210 810.50
01-5831 150.56
01-5850 180.00
13-5210 90.00 2,147.21
3000193572 01/30/2023 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4711 786.71
3000193573  01/30/2023 Educator Resources, Inc 01-5210 2,995.00
3000193574 01/30/2023 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT 01-5881 453.72
DEPT
3000193575 01/30/2023 INTERSTATE BATTERIES 01-4381 130.88
3000193576 01/30/2023 Kristyn Fresz 01-5800 1,710.00
3000193577 01/30/2023 Recology 01-5560 692.55
3000193578 01/30/2023 REVOLVING CASH FUND 01-5800 35.00
13-4396 69.94
13-4710 93.34 198.28
3000193579 01/30/2023 SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS 21-6271 806.80
3000193580 01/30/2023 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4396 451.83
3000193581 01/30/2023 Therapy Kids 01-5800 350.00
Total Number of Checks 60 152,165.97
Count Amount
Cancel 1 38,314.03
Net Issue 113,851.94
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 GENERAL FUND 49 85,714.88
13 CAFETERIA FUND 9 24,687.74
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the Dis_tricTs,l_DoIicy and authorization - ?S_C APE _FT{;EEJHIEF:'
of the Board of Trustees. Ilis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. F‘agga 2 of3_
009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Feb 3 2023

5:29PM



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 01/01/2023 through 01/31/2023

| Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
| Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
21 BUILDING FUND 4 3,449.32
Total Number of Checks 59 113,851.94
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 113,851.94
| The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization _ E_S_C;A PE _-,' 0

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. =  Page30f3
Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Feb 3 2023
5:29PM

009 - Cutten Elementary School District



WdVZ:§
€207 € 9o4 ‘(OTHVON) Seles-o||UeD BSAUEA 10} pojessuas

Pu3sIg Jooyos Arejuatialg usyng - 600
gy sbed S T o ) _
i {ezoz/Le/L = 2jed Aed Buipu3 ‘ezoz/L/L = @jeq Aed Buneys ‘€20z = JeaA [eos14 ‘6 = BI0) Aq passyid ‘610 Aq pednorn  uo; 2ejag|

HOV PIOA (44 €0°625°'GLE
408y [poue) Se 8l'€6€'20¢€ sapliqer lopusp
panssiay 2 G8'GEL'S SH33YQD 10pusp

€20Z/LE/1L0 NIUY3 £202/01/10 81BQ SS820.1d 10} w:mm_wm:_wo:mﬂ 7

€20Z/LE/10 NIy £202/0L/10 9g Aed 410} Asewung Jopusp

£0°625'SLE 00°€02°Z8L £0°9Ze‘seL SIvioL

16°066°L2 00°€56 LG 28022 1vLol19ns 9g'ezeYrpe 68 8L¥L0'66¢ 00} V1oL
YRAH A WAL 69°€99'vC 69°€99'vC sBuiaes rawwng

6S'Ler'e BSLZY'e ueinsu| jeyuswa(ddng

007088 00°0S8 shoaue|j@os|)y

-/§°692'¢ -16'99/'¢ Aeday pusiq

00°€S6 00°¢€S6 BJelSM R YlesH 0L6Li'c8 Ly Zi'LL6'20L €5 pauisse|lg
0¢'8e 08°298'¢ 08°298'C sdiyssaquisiy ® sang 9902192 (A4 90°€01L‘16C Ly pajedyia

meoho 109iqng 12301 1ahojduy aaAojdwg SNOILONAa3aa _ _m;o_n_Em_ ajeway adA) uosiag WOZ_ZM_.QE

18°666°6LT 8€°LE6'OGL EY¥90°E9 v.L019NS 00°020‘cE 81'Y10°66¢ IviolL

99°104 99'104 sbuines [eoipsiy xa)4

08'v6.L 08'v6.L uelnsu) jeluswa|ddng ¥0'L6E2 Aed uoneoep

00005 00°00S a1e) juspuadag 00°008's ssjnjisang

69°¥6.'v8 BELLB'LL LE'E8R'CI SIBJdp B YlleaH 00°0¢ spuadys

006262 00°5.8'2 HNUUy palsjsys xel 00°0) SNosUe||8osIA
2.LT6E'Y8 89'L10've 6£°66€'G) 12'719'8 29/ 8YlISs 000L0'eE slpy Aed ssoin
90'6£9'seC 86'0.1'69 26°/10'GY LO'ESL'vE 09/ SHlS S§9'/6¥'E Ang enxg
26°118's9 LL1768'1e 12°5%9'8L ¥6°8YZ'S ¢9/S43d -09°Z1L'e $490Q
€EEOE’'LE LEZSL0L 18°956'L ¥¥'561'C S¥3ad 60°L0%'06¢ Aed aseq
5855019 193[qng lejo] 19fojdwg aakojdug SNOILDONA@3IH ‘ 7 sjuaunsnipy awoou) dnolo Aq SONINY VI

LLTPS L9 Z9'8LEVT 60'vZZ'ey IvLoi8ans 00°0Z0'cE 8L'110'66€ IvYLOL
LWWYEL'vBe 2L LrL'ol L LyL'oL dwon siexiom
L7 pEL'v8E 19'026'L 19°026't Ins
L' vEL'PBE 98'6EL'LL £6'69S'G £€6°696'S aledlpapy
82°258'L0} 0.°€L8'C) 68°989'9 G8'989'9 Runosg [eroog
G/ 6¥6'SEe ve88L L €881 Buiployyin s1e)s 81'+10'66€ te|nfay
GL'6V6'SEE 16822'€C 16'8/1'€C Buiployyiaa |esspa+ 00°020°cE Aed ssoi oN
sassolg Joaifgng 1ejol 12Ko)dwzg aako|dwg wmxﬂ _wu:mEum:.:u«. swoou] apog sbujuieg Aq SONINYVYI i

€¢/¢c0g JedA |easid

610 Aq Azewiwing [joikeyq

€/10 ybnouuyy £20z/01/1.0 deq Aed

elL0led




Ad¥Z:S
€20z € 9°4 (OT™YOA) seles-o|leD BSaUBA 10} pajRIausD

191181 [ooYyos Aiejuswajg usyng - 600

_Npog : | . S e e =

(ez0zre/L = 21eq Aed Buipugz ‘€z0z/L/) = sleq Aed Buess ‘cz0z = 1894 [BOSIS '6 = B20) Aq pasalild ‘610 Aq padnoio _ Uogoejps

101 51'889'69¢2 Iviol
19N olez
SPIOH 93yQ
12N annefaN 8L212'L88 8L°1T'185
HOV 1oN letled SUONNQLIU0D "00'E0Z'28 L 00°€0Z'Z81 Augert yomsig

514 8% LS S¥8YD suolonpsQ gogze'eel 8L ¥10'66€ sbuule3 ssoi9

9. 19'960'€TZ sysodaq j0a:1Q Aed 19N 51'889'592

[ 13N] | V1Vd ONIONVIVE

€2/220T 1ed/ |BISL

£202/L€/10 Yybnoays £20z/01/10 23eq Aed

610 Aq Aaewwing jjoifed eLoAed



Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

January 3, 2023

MEMORANDUM
TO: All Districts
FROM: Michael Davies-Hughes, Superintendent

SUBJECT: UPDATED: NEW IRS STANDARD MILEAGE RATES FOR 2023

Effective January 1, 2023, the HCOE mileage reimbursement rate will increase. HCOE
Superintendent’s Policies 4133.1, 4233.1, and 4333.1 state, in part, that reimbursement for the
use of a personal vehicle shall be at a per-mile rate to conform to the Internal Revenue Service
allowable rate.

The standard mileage rate for business is based on an annual study of the fixed and variable
costs of operating an automobile. On December 29, 2022, the IRS issued the standard mileage
reimbursement rates for 2023. The updated rate for business miles driven in a personal car will
increase to 65.5¢ per mile beginning January 1, 2023.

Please notify all appropriate personne] of this important change. If you have questions, please
contact Corey Weber. Thank you.

/TN (P —

MDH:cm

Humboldt County Office of Education - 301 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 - 707.4457000 . hcoe.org



IDIA3Q”A3WILIY SHITT ETOT/8/T
IDIAIAQTAIUILIY TOET £20T/6T/T
3DIA3Q7A3YILIY 9iTT £20T/8/T
3DIA30-A3YILIY LTTT €202/62/T
3DIA30-A3YILIY TTET €20T/0E/T
321A3Q703YILTY €0:TT £202/62/1
3D1A3QTA3YILIY $0:0T £202/62/1
32IA30”A3YIL3Y 8T:LT €20T/82/1
3DIA3QTAIYILIY 62:TT £207/67/T
3DIAIA"AIUILIY YO:TT T2OT/OT/TT
321A3Q7 434113y TZ:€T £20Z/0€E/T
3DIA3AA3YILIY SO:0T T20Z/0T/TT
IDIAICA3YILIY 8YITT €202/8/2
3D1A30” Q3YILIY 8S:LT €202/82/T
3DIAIA-AIYILIY LS54T €202/82/T
3217307 a3¥I113Y I:0T €20Z/62/1
3DIAIA”AFYILIY 6S:0T TTOT/OT/IT
IDIAIAQIYILIY TTET €202/62/T
321A307Q3YILIY $S:9T £202/87/1
321A30”a3YILIY ST:LT £202/87/T
3D1A3Q” AIYILIY 6E:LT €202/8T/T
3DIAIQTAIYILIY TOTT 2202/01/11T
3DIA30Q3YILIY 8P:2T €202/8/¢
3DIAICTQIYILIY BEIZT £202/8/2
3J1A307Q3YILIY YT30T £202/62/T
321A30 g3YILIY 2S:TT €202/60/T
IDIAICTAIYILIY bPTT €£202/8/T
3DIAIQA3NYILIY BT:9T €202/8/T
32I1A3Q”ANILIY 60:0T TTOT/OT/TT
IDIAIQA3YIL3Y 8E:TT £20T/0E/T
3DIAIQ”AIYILIY EVIET T2OT/8/TT
IDINIQTAIWILIY L+2T £202/8/T
IDIAIQTAIYILIY TTET €202/62/T
3D1A3Q”A3YILIY TO:TT €202/62/T
3DIA3QTAIYILIY €5:9T €207/82/1
3J1IA30”Q3YIL3Y THi6 TTOZ/OT/TT
3DIAIQTAIYILIY STLT €202/82/1
3D1A30” QIUILIY vSiTT €202/62/T
321A307QIYIL3Y TO'ZT €20T/62/T
301A3a~Q3YIL3Y €0:0T Z20Z/0T/TT
3DIA3Q™ Q3YILIY 00:LT £202/82/T
32IA3Q7A3YILIY €T:0T £202/62/1
3DIAIA-AIYILIY 9VTT £202/62/1
3DIA30-A3¥ILIY £0:¥T 220T/8/TT
321A30” A3YILIY 9OET ETOC/6T/T
32IA3@”0ILIY 9S:TT €202/62/1
321A3@” QYIL3Y 00:0T £202/62/T
3D1A3Q @34IL3Y SO:0T £202/62/T
3DIA3QT ALY LT:TT €202/6T/T
3D1A307a3YIL3Y 6T:TT £202/62/T
AIAIQTAIYILIY LEITT €2OZ/0E/T
3DIAICTA3YILIY 9T:9T £202/82/T
3DIAIATAIBILIY TE6T £207/82/T
3DIAIQ"AIWILIY POITT £20T/62/T
ADIAIQTAIYILIY €V:2T €202/8/

AINIWIOVIdI¥ 1300 LNINII41a Ov:8T ETOT/8T/T

uoseayuotsinodap

60-12Z0T
60-120T
60-120T
60-120C
60-120¢
60-1202
60-T202
90-7202
60-120¢
60-120¢
60-120¢
90-720T
60-T20¢
60-T0T
60-T20C
60-170¢
60-T202
60-170¢
60-T20C
60-T70C
60-120T
60-T20¢
60-1202
60-120T
60-120C
60-120¢
60-120C
60-120T
90-220¢
60-120¢
60-1202
60-120¢
60-T20¢
60-120T
60-120T
60-120¢
60-120¢
60-1T20¢
60-120T
60-1202
60-120C
60-120C
60-T202
60-T202
60-120C
60-T20T
60-TZ0C
60-1202
60-120¢
60-T20C
60-120¢
60-120C
60-120¢
60-T20¢
60-120¢
60-120¢

VE-OT LD
0a7L
CE-0T LD
8T-¥0 My
vZ-v0 1D
€0-00 10
TT7-9T L0
SO-v0 M
L0-0T O
62-50 1D
92-¥0 1D
£1-80 10
82-0T 1D
80-70 10
60-70 13
ET-0 1D
T¢-90 O
60-70 MY
€0-70 10
TZ-2010
0-20 1O
9T-50 12
62-0T LD
LZ-0T 1D
67-v0 LD
TZ-v0 10
LZ-S50 MY
7T-T0 10
ST-L01D
L0-0T md
10-80 Mo
0g-0T LD
90-v0 My
E0-0 MY
6¢-20 1D
10-2010
wenn
L0-%0 10
00-00 MY
v0-£0 MY
0E-20 L2
10O

0Z-v0 1>
8T-9T LD
70-20 13
ST-v0 12
LT-20 10
9T
ST-v0 My
1-v0 My
0E-¥0 15
€1-70 L0
01-20 1>
02-70 My
vZ-01 12
09T DO

uoisinoadagise] aepdnolne |3assypajeiouue

Q3INOISIAOY30
QINOISIAOYC3a
Q3INOISIACYLIa
Q3INOISINOYDIa
Q3NOISIACY4Ia
Q3NOISIACYd3a
Q3ANOISIACYIQ
Q3INOISIACYd3Q
J3NOISIAQYdIa
J3INOISIACY43a
Q3NOISIACYd3a
Q3NOISIAOYd3q
Q3INOISIAOY¥d3A
QJ3NOISIAOYd3Q
J3INQISIAOY3a
d3INOISIACY4Ia
Q3NOISIACYdIa
J3NOISIAOYd3a
Q3NOISIAOYdIa
Q3NOISIAOYd3a
Q3NOISIAOY43a
Q3INQISIAOY43a
J3INOISIAOYIA
A3INOISIAOY4IA
J3INQISIAOYAA
J3INOISIAOYdIA
J3NOISIACYAQ
Q3NQISIACYAA
J3NOISIAOY4IA
Q3NOISIAOY¥IA
Q3NQISIAOYAIA
J3NOISIACY3A
Q3NOISIAOYdIA
Q3ANOISINOYAIQ
J3NOISIANOYAIT
JINOISINOY43IQ
Q3NOISINOY4IQ
J3NOCISIAOYAIA
J3NOISIAOYAIA
GINOISIADYAIA
d3NOISIACYAA
Qd3NOISIAQY4Ia
Q3INOISIANOYAA
Q3NOISIAQYAA
Q3INOISIAOYAA
GQINOISIAOY4IA
QJ3INOISIAOYdIA
Q3INOISIACYAIA
Q3INOISIAOYAA
QINOISIAONHIIQ
Q3INOISIAQYAIQ
Q3INOISIAOY4IQ
Q3INOISIAOY4Ia
QJ3NOISIAOYIQ
J3INOISIACY4IA
Q3NOISIAQYdIQ

mDumuw:O_m;oLQ

pauoisincidaqx/syoogqaworyd/
pauoisinoidax/syoocawolyd/
pau oidagx/syooqawoiyd/
pauoisinaidagx/syooqawolyd/
pauoisiroidagx/sjoogqawolys/
pauo|siroidaqx/syoogawoiyn/
pau oidagx/syoogawolyn/
pauoisircidagx/syooqawoly/
pauoisiacidagx/syooqawolys/
paucisiroldagx/syoogauwosys/
pauoisircidagx/syooqsuolys/

pauoisirnidagx/syooqawolys/

o.dagx/sjooqawolys/
o.1dagx/syooqawolys/
1no1dagx/syooqawolyn/
1A01dagx/syoogqawolys/
01daQx/syoogqawosys/
|Ac1dagx/syoogawoayn/
1ho1dagx/syoogawolys/
o1daqgx/sjoogawolyd/
1nosdagx/syoogawosyd/
1no1dagx/syoogawolys/
1no1dagx/syoogqawoiys/
1no1dagx/syooqawory/
1n01daQx/s)00qawoly)/
1A01daQX/s300qawoIyy/
1n01dagx/s)yooqawolys/
o.1da@x/syooqawoayn/
1no1dagx/syooqawolyn/
1n0JdaQx/syooqawolysy/
oidagx/syooqawoayy/
1hoada@x/syooqawolyd/
1n01dagx/syooqawolyn/
AosdaQx/sqooqawoay)/
osdagx/syooqawoayn/
1no1ds@x/syooqawouys/
pauoisincidagx/syoogqawoiyd/
pauoisiroidagx/syooqawoiyy/
pauoisinoidagx/syooqaweay)/
pauolsinoldagx/syoogqawoayd/
pauolsiroldagx/syoogawoayl/
pauojsiroldagx/syoogawosys/
pauoisiroidagx/syoogawolys/
pauoisiacidagx/syoogawolys/
pauoisincudagx/syoogawosyd/
pauotsiaoadagx/syooqatuoiy)/
pauoisincidagx/syooqawosyy/
pauoisirosdagx/syoogawoiyd/
pauoisiaclidaqx/syooqawolys/
pauoisiacidagx/syooqawolyy/
pauoisiaoadagx/syooqawoiyd/
psuolsinoldsgx/syoogsiuoiyy/
pauolsiaoldsgx/syooqawolyd/
pauoisiacudaQx/syo0ogqawoiys/
pauolsiroldagx/syoogaolyy/
pauoisiaoidagx/sqoogawolyd/
ediunsio

9ET'608E°0'9L
9ET 608E°0°9¢L
SET'60BED'9L
9€1°6088°'0°9L
9ET'608€'0°'9L
9ET'608€°0'9L
9ET'608€°0'9L
€ET'EBTY'O'S8
9ET'608E°0°9L
OET'68EY'0'68
9€ET'608€°0'9L
SOT'S98E'0°LL
9ET'608E°0'9L
9ET1°608¢°0°9L
9ET'608E'0'9L
SET'608E'0°9L
66T°0vTY'0'98
9€T'608€°0°9L
9€ET'608€'0°9L
9€ET’608E°0'9L
9ET'608€°0°9L
9TT'68EV'0'68
9ET'608€°0°9L
9ET'608E°0°9L
9€1'608€"0"9L
9ET'608E°0°9L
9ET'608€°0"9L
9ET'608E"0"9L
TYT'vp0¥°0'18
9ET'608E°0'9L
9ET'608€°0°9L
9€T'608E°0°9L
9€T'608€°0°9L
SET'608€°0'9L
SET°608E°0'9L
9ET'608€°09L
9ET'608E°0°9L
9ET'608E°0'9L
SET'608E'0°9L
9ET'60BE"0'9L
9ET'608E°0'9L
9€T'608€°0'9L
9€1'608€°0'9L
9ET'608€°0'9L
9€T'608€°0'9L
9ET'608€°0'9L
SET'608€°0°9L
9ET'608€°0°9L
9ET'608E°0'9L
9€ET'608€°0°9L
9ET'608E°0'9L
9ET'608E'0°9L
9ET'608E°0°9L
9ET'608E°0'9L
9ET'608€°0°9L
9ET'608E°09L

uoIsIapso

400qaWIoIY) 3TT pedyulyl oAOUST
%00gatUOIY) FTT PRdAUIY)L OAOUDT]
%0043WOoIY) STT pediuly) oAou]
400g3LLOIY) ATT pediulyL OAOUT]
}00q3WIoIY) 3TT PERUIY) OAOUST
Y00q3WIOIYD BTT pediuIyl oroua]
300Q3WoLYD BT pedyuIyL 0AOU3T

%00gawoIY] U3Y pIE BTT PediulyL OACUDT

300g3woIy) 31T PediuIyL OA0UY
300gaWoIy) TZN OACUIT]
%00gaWoIy) 3TT PEJYUIYL OAOUST

}00qaWo.y) UL pIg BTT pedyuly) oAcud]

300gawoly) STT PRJUIYL OACUDT
300qawoly) ATT PedYUIY L OACUIT
300qawoIy) 9T PedyulyL OACUS]
%00QaWOoIY) 3T PEJYUIYL OACUST]

jooqawoly) TZN oAous]
)00gq3W0lyY) STT Pedyulyl oAoua]
%00G3L01Y) STT PedyiulyL OAoUST
}00qaW0IY) ITT PRJYUIYL OACUD]
300qaWOIY) 3TT PedUIYL OAOUST]

}o0gawoly) TZN orou]
300gawWoIyD) ITT Pedyuiy) 0AOUaT
joogawoly) 3TT pediUIyL OAOUIT]
§00qawWoIY) ITT pediulyL oACU]
}00q3wo.y) 3TT PedyUIUL OAOUST]
%00qaWo.Y) ITT pRdYUIYL cAOUST
300g3LI0IY) LT PediUlYL 0ACUS]

§0OgaWoIY) U39 pIE ITT pediulyL OAOUST

400qaWoIY) 31T PedyUlyL 0Aou]
Joogqawosyd STT pediulyL oAous]
300qaWoLyD STT pedyuIyL oAouST
}00gawoly) ITT pediuty ) onoua]
Nooqawodys 31T pedyuiyL 0Aoua]
}00gaWolYy) ATT PediulyL OAou]
}ooqawoly) 3TT pediyulyL oAcuS]
}00qaWoLYD STT PediulyL oAcua]
jooqawoly) 3TT pedyulyl, oAous]
yooqawoliy) 3TT pPediulyL oAoua]
yoogqawoly) 3TT pegiulyL oAouIT
}00gawoly) 3TT PEJAUIYL 0AOUST
J00qawWoIYD 3TT Pediuly ] oAoU]
)00gawo.sy) aTT pediulyL 0AouaT
%00gaWo1y) BT pedyulyL 0ACua]
}00GawWo4y) 3T PedYUIYL OAOUT]
yooqawo.Ly) 9T pediuly) oaouat
j00qawosy) 31T pedyulyL oroua]
}00qawWosYD 3TT PRNUIYL OAOUST
%00gaWo.IyD ITT Pediulll oAoud]
3o0gawoly) 31T pediuly) oAoua]
300gaWoly) 31T pediyUIy) OAOLIT
%00gaWoIy) 3TT pedyulyL oAoua]
300qaWoIYyD 3TT pediulyL OAOUd]
300qaWoIYD) 9TT pediulyl oAoud]
3O0qaWoIyD) ATT pediuly ), oAoua]
300qaWoIYD) 31T PEdYUIYL DAOUST

Japow

HZXBEOHTSNEOOONQADLST -ESOYYZ06
08X8EOYISNEDOONAOTST 2-50990420
NIXBEOHTSNEDOONAOTST -PPTESAIT
S4v6EQYTISNEOOONADTST -ELO9BPIE
JAMBEOHTSNECO0NQOTZST E-2P3304P9
1Nd4E0YTISNE000NA0TST 3-6BIPTUQ
XTX8EOYTISNEOOONAOTST :-T44T8IAE
AdBN90YTSNTO001D0TST -3S6PYSTI
NEXBEOUISNEOOONAOTST -EE6TESOT
XTOTYOY] [-86)PS30}
8MMBEDYTISNEOOONCOTST -9980v688
Mv6ZS041SNTO00490TST -TLbq848P
TAMBEOYISNEOOONQOTST i-69868Y8}
YAMMBEOYTISNECOONAO0TST -02T28T98
HAMBEOYTISNEOOONAOTST $-3PE0IPT
XAMBEOYTISNEOOONA0TST -2EIEPERP
WP8YY0Y¥1 -3PSPE3PO
IAJ1E0YTSNE000NTOTST 9906833
OMMEEOYISNEOOONTOTST -€I6TAT6T
YTXBEOYTSNEOOONQOTST »~TT8TH3TY
Z8X8E0YISNEOOONQAOZST 9-4BPIDELE
Z58vv0d1 -589p0908
1ZMBEOYISNEOOONAOTST -LL9T69TT
8ZMBEQYISNEO0ONTOTST -660VI9PS
EAMBEOQUISNEO00NAO0TST q-TG4TERID
£ZX8E0YISNEOOONAOTST -3199593F
ATXBEOHTISNEOOONQOTST -S6LPVET
NZMBEOYTISNEO00NAOTST -evSYBSO0
JMTASOYTSNTO00D0TST 3-48YqTq)
31d4€04TSNE000NA0TST 3-12042309
91d4€0415N6000NQ0TST [-ZLTEIED)
dZMBEOYISNEOOONTOTST be-S8PIAM
QZMBEOYISNEOOONQOTST -SLOSPTPE
9ZMBEOYISNEN00NQA0TST -7¥TOPZS2]
ETX8E0YISNEOOONQAOTST 19-PYHJaTE}
INAMBEOHISNEOOONTOTST -48PYLLOE
INSY6E0YISNEOOONQOTST -199.998¢€
A6XBEOYISNEO00NAOTST :-0TISUYE
V1d4£091SN6000NJ0TST -ZBTRZLPP
9ZXBEOUTISNEOOONQOTST 4-HEROBAT
AAMBEOYTISNEOOONADTST -BZLITHLO
MXYNPYOHISNE000NGOTST -T8Y6ETEG
9XMBEOYISNEOOONQ0TST 7-0LLAIETE
LTX8E0Y1SNE000NA0TST -E9PHOEOL
2ZM8EOYTISNEOOONQOTST 2-3TEVBIPY
GZMBEOYTISNEDOONQOTST -3PTAEBYE
OAMBEOUTSNEOOONTOTST 1-8JEBIRTL
IXMBEOYISNEOO0NADTST -8EQRYTI8
9Nd4€0Y1SNE000NA0TST -030T6886
AAd4E04ISNE000NA0TST 3-TTIIE3Q6
ZMMBEOYISNEO0ONAOZST -709293T8
NAMBEOYTSNEOOONCOTST J-896T73L2)
NTXBEOYISNEOOONA0TST -88PEETS9
YZMBEOYTSNEOOONAOZST -eTPYIET]
rEX8E0YISNEOOONAOTST -8449PES
JZMBEOYISNEOOONAOTST -STLIVY00
13quiny[elas  pladiAap



LN3W3IVdIY 1300 INYS
AINIWIOVIdIY 1300W IINYS
LIN3WIDYIdIYTIQ0W IWYS
AN3W3IDYIIIY 130N TIINYS
3DIA3QTAI¥ILIY
3DIAIATAIYILTY
ERITEl I EEINER]
30137034113y
ERILE (e ERTIER]
ID1A30° Q3dILTY
ERNE[ONGERTNE]
IDIA3Q”GIYILIY
30130 ATYILIY
3DINICTa3YILBY
301IA3A7 039113
301A3Q7 0349113y
30IA3Q”a3NILIY
3DIAIQTA3YIL3Y
EIlE [N ERTRE]
301A3Q70341L3Y
30130703 I1L3Y
3D1A3Q7 0349113y
3DIA3Q" 03113
ERIRElONERTRE ]
ERILElaNGERTIEN]
ERILElONERTRE)]
30IA3A"0YILIY
ERILElONERTRER]
301A307 034113y
ES el NERTTEL]
ERIElONERNER]

€201 0202/0T/t
9€:2T 0202/62/9
$S:8T 0202/L7/0T
9:8T 0202/L2/0T
(S'TT €20T/62/T
LY:TT €202/8/¢
€641 £202/8¢/1T
25 TT €202/62/1
ST:0T £202/62/1T
9T:8T £202/87/T
90:TT Z20Z/0T/TT
SY:ZT €202/8/¢
8T £202/62/1
LO:ET €TOT/0E/T
9% TT €202/6T/T
18T €£202/82/1
TT:TT £202/62/T
9181 £202/8/1
£T'0T £202/62/1T
€E:TT €TOZ/0E/T
85:¢T €202/6/¢
8E:LT €207/8¢/T
€S:TT €202/62/1
ST:8T €202/8¢/1
VEILT €202/8¢/1
60:0T €202/62/1
9¥:TT €202/8/¢
6EITT €207/8/T
€0'tT €202/82/1
T0:LT €202/82/T
60:6T €202/82/1

3DIA3Q"C3YILIY 65:6 T2OZ/OT/TT
3DIA3Q"A3NYILIY OT:ET €20T/0€/T

60-1T20C
90-220T
60-TZ0Z

60-T¢0¢
60-T202
60-T20Z
60-T20¢
60-T20T
60-Tt0t
90-570T
60-120C
60-120C
60-120C
60-T20C
60-T20¢
60-120T
60-T120C
60-T20T
60-T20C
60-120C
60-120C
60-120Z
60-120T
60-120T
60-120C
60-1202
60-120Z
60-120T
60-1¢0T
60-120C
60-120T
60-T20T

TT-80 L0
80-90 MY

0z-70 b
TE-0T 1D
¥1-70 1O
T0-70 O
TT-v0 10
YZ-To L
TT-L0 MY
SE-0T O
20-114s2
€0-0T My
07-9T 1D
€0-91 1D
80 MY
$0-9T 1O

60-9T D
Tr-80 1D
¥1-¥0 O
voan
6T-20 O
10-11as2
€0-v0 LD
€E-0T LD
9€-0T 1D
€081 1D
L7-80 1D
0T-9T 1D
90-TT Md
81-90 MY

J3NOISIACYd3a
Q3NOISIAOYd3Q
J3INOISIAOYd3Q
J3aNOISIAOYdIa
Q3NOISIAOY4IAA
J3INOISIAOYd3Q
QJ3NOISIAOY4IAA
J3INOISINCYdIA
Q3NOISIAOYE3A
J3NOISINCYd3a
J3NOISIANCYd3Q
Qd3aNoIsIAOYd3a
QJ3NOISIAOYd3A
Q3NOISIAOYd3A
Q3INOISIAOY4IAA
Q3INOISIAOYdIA
QINOISIADYA3Q
Q3NOISIAOYI3A
Q3NOISIAOY4IA
Q3INOISIACYdAA
Q3NOISIAOYd3Q
Q3INOISIAOYdAA
Q3NOISIAOYd3a
Q3INOISIAOYdAQ
Q3INOISINOYdIa
Q3INOISIADY4Ia
Q3INOISIANOYdIQ
QINOISIACYdAd
Q3INOISIANOYdIa
Qd3NOISIACYdIAA
Q3INOISIACYdIA
Q3INOISIACYdIa
QJ3NOISIAOY4IA

pauoisinoldagx/syoogewolyn/
pauoisiroldagx/syoogawoly/
pauoisiroidagx/syooqawolyy/
pauotsiroidagx/sjooqaiolys/
pauolsinoidagx/syooqawoiyd/
pauoisiaoidagx/sioogawolyd/
pauoisiroidagx/syooqawolyd/
pauoisirosdagx/syoogawoiyd/
pauoisinoldagx/syoogawolyd/
pauoisiroidagx/syoogawolyd/
pauolsiroidagx/syoogawolyn/
pauo|sinoldagx/syooqawolys/
pauoisiacldagx/syooqatuciyn/
pauolsiroidagx/syoogawolyd/
pauojsiaosdaqx/syooqawolyy/
pauaisinoldagx/syoogewoiyd/
pauoisiroidagx/syoogawoiyd/
pauolsiaoidagx/syoogatuoiyn/
pauolsinodagx/syoogatuciyn/
pauoisiacadagx/syoogauolyd/
pauolsiroidagx/syooqawiolyy/
pauoisiroldagx/syooqawolyd/
pauoisiroidagx/syooqawiolyn/
pauoisinoldagx/sioogawolyn/
pauo|siaoldagx/sycogawoiy)/
pauoisiaoidaax/syooqawolyy/
pauo|siaoidagx/syoogawolyy/
pauoisiroidagx/syoogawosys/
pauoisinoldagx/syoogawosyy/
pauoisinoldagx/syooqawolys/
pauojsinoida@x/syoogswolys/
pauoisiroidagx/syooqawioys/
pauolsirosdagx/syoogqatuolys/

OTT'8ESE0'0L
VIT'E89E'0'EL
9ET’'608€'0'9L
T'986€°0°08
SET'608E0'9L
9ET'608E°0°9L
9€T'608E'0'SL
9ET'608€'0'9L
9ET'608E'0'9L
9ET'608E°0°9L
88'08BTY'0L8
9ET'608E°0'9L
9ET'608E'0'9L
9€T1'608BE'0'9L
9ET'608E'0'9L
SET608BE'0'SL
9€T'608€°0'9L
SET'608£'0'9L
9ET'608€'0°9L
SET'608E'0'9L
9ET'608€°0°9L
9ET'608BE'0'9L
9ET"608E°0°9L
9ET'608E°0'9L
9ET'6088°0°9L
9ET'608E'0'9L
9ET'608E°0'9L
9€T°608€°0'9L
9ET'608€°0'9L
9£T°608€'0°9L
9€T°608€°0°9L
9€T'608€°0°9L
9€T°608€°0'9L

joogawoay) 31T pedyulyL oroua]

HOOqBWOLYD UaD pIE STT PedyuUIyl OAOUST]

§o0qawWo.y) 3TT pediulyL OAOUS]

400GaWOoIY) STT pediulyl orous]
400GaWOoIYD 3TT pediyuly) onousy
}oogawoly) STT Pedyull) OAOUS]
%00qaWwoIy) 3TT pediuly) oaous]
300g3WoIY3 STT Pediuly) OAOUS]
§0OOgaWoIYD ATT pediuIy L oAoua]
MLIA UBD puZ 400qaWoIY) 30QT OAOUST
400gawWoIY) 3TT Pediullyl OAOUD)
}00gawolyD ITT Pediuly) oACua]
%00gaWo.4Y) 31T PRdUIYL OAOUS]
$00gaWOoIY) BTT Pediyuly) oAOUSY
%00gaWoIYD BTT pediuly ] 0AouIT
100GaWo.LyY) STT pedyuly) oAU
}00qaWOJYD STT PedyUlYyL 00U
400gaWoIYD ATT PediUIYL 0AOUS]
400gaWoIYd STT pediUIy L OADUS]
4O0qaWoIY) BTT PRI ULYL OAOUD
%00Q3Wo.JYD STT PEdMUIY] OAOUST
}00g3WO0IYD 9TT pediuly] orouaT]
§00qaWoIyD ATT PedyUIYL OAOUST
400qatW0IYD 3TT PEdUIYL OAOUST
}00QsWoIY) 3TT pedyulyl oroua]
HO0GaWOIYD STT pediuiyl onouaT
%00qawWwoIyD 3TT pedyuiyl orouay
300qaWoly] BTT PeE4YUIY L oAOUR]
jo0qawoIyD AT pedyulyl oaoua]
3o0gaWoly) 3TT pPedyuIyl oAU
%00g3WoIY) BTT PedNUIYL 0AOUST
%00qawoIy) STT pedyuly, oroua’

MMMBEOYISNEOOONAOTST -BTESTIET
H66ZS0Y1SNTO004902ST -99€8L66€
O6X8E0YISNEOO0NA0TST -6991¥376

XXXXXTOEXXXXD-8WOIYIUOU ~p20EL8LE
JOXBEOYISNEO00NQOTZST ;-ESREQZY
LZMBEDYISNEOOONAOZST -qT38659T
NMMEEDYTISNEDOONQAO0ZST 5-4BBTISO08
IAMBEOYISNEODONTOZST -qAETPELT
AAMBEOYISNEDOONADTST -68TTEERP
WAMBEOYISNEOOONAOTST 5-4q0PYRO
HWNMEYOTZd -8€3R9HTD
TXMBEOYISNEO0ONAOZST -29PSSTO
HSLNY0Y1SN6000NA0TST -0Z28YIT6
31d4E0Y1SN6000NA0TST -9¥SLPIIY
6ZMBEQUTISNENOONAOTST 5-665IT95T
INEX8EOYTISNENDONQOZST -qTPSBEIS
OMv6EOYISNEODONQ0TZST -£90€EBEST
NAMBEOYISNEOOONAOZST -SE206TTT
EXMBEOUTISNEDCONQAOZST ~TITLBSEL
80XBEOYTSNEOOONAOTST (-JERRPAL]
LNYNPOHISNE000NA0TST >-0stedL e
LEXBEOYISNEOOONADTST -BSPOPOS6
MHXBEOYTISNEOOONA0TST ~49796992
JZMBEQYISNEDCONAODTZST -9TEOTICE
8ZSNY0YISN6000NA0TST -6°92Tq€E]q
ZXMBEOYTISNEDOONAODZST -8¥q6987S
TOXBEOUISNEOOONAOTST i-PIESES?
fOrHEOYISNE000NC0TST ~EBRAESET
NIXBEQYISNEO00NTOTST -09Peq096
NTX8EQYISNEO0ONA0TST ~22qEBPYL
TZMBEQYISNEO00NA0TST -0Z8PERET
SAd4€0HISNE000NA0ZST )-2S5ROTI2
9TX8EOYISNEOOONAOTST -9302989L



Chromebook.wiki > ChromeQS Device Database >  Lenovo ThinkPad 11e Chromebook

| enovo ThinkPad Tle Chromelbook

[Retum to Device List]

Information

Model Name : Lenovo ThinkPad 11e Chromebook
Manufacturer : Lenovo

Form Factor : Convertible

Relegse Date : June 05, 2014

Target Market : Educational
. . ) Purchase a Lenovo
Technical Specifications ThinkPad Tle

Chromebook

Architecture : x86_64

RAM:4 GB Buy now on Amazon
Storage: 16 GB

Processor : Intel Celeron N2930(x86_64)
Expandable Storage (SD/MicroSD) : Full-SD
Screen Resolution : 11 inch 1366x768
Touchscreen: Yes

Stylus Support : No

Linux Application Support : No

Linux GPU Support: No

Paratlels Windows VM : No

Board Name : glimmer

Codename : glimmer
User ABI : x86_64

Introduction to the Lenovo ThinkPad Tie Chromebock

The Lenovo ThinkPad 1le Chromebook is a Convertible released by Lenovo on June 05, 2014 as a Educational focused device
powered by a Intel Celeron N2930 with a base clock speed of 1.8 GHz. The interal codename for the Lenovo ThinkPad 11e
Chromebook is glimmer which is used to build recovery media for your Convertible or to create a custom build of ChromiumOS.
The Lenovo ThinkPad 11e Chromebook launched with ChromeQS R34 and is currently on R. The Lenovo ThinkPad 11e
Chromebook comes with 16 GB of internal disk space and 4 GB of system RAM.



The Lenovo ThinkPad 11e Chromebook is currently a discontiued device that has stopped reciving security updates, features
and patches from Google. You may of course continue to use your Lenovo ThinkPad 11e Chromebook if it suits your needs if you
want to accept the risks of using a device without the latest security updates. If you wish to extend the life of your Convertible,

consider building ChromiumOS from source . dd

Accessories for your L. enovo ThinkPad Tle Chromebook

Category Description Purcase Link

Maintaining_ Your Lenovo ThinkPad Tie Chromebook

Maintaining your Lenovo ThinkPad 11e Chromebook is important to prolong the life of your Convertible. This section of the

guide will provide a overview of the basics of maintiaing your unit.

Exterior Cleaning

Wipe all exterior serfaces occasionally with a wipe designed to clean electronics such as a Electronic cleaning wipes . Do not
spray any chemicals onto your Convertible. Your screen should be cleaned with a soft cloth and a small amount of glass cleaner
applied directly to the cloth or use a specially designed Electronics Glass Cleaning Wipes . Avoid any harsh chemicals as this

may damage your Convertible.

Charging your Lenovo ThinkPad Tle Chromebook

Entering Developer Mode on the L enovo ThinkPad Tle Chromebock

Access your Lenovo ThinkPad 11e Chromebook recovery meny by pressing and halding Esc and Refresh and bnriefly pressing
the power button. Let go of Power. When o message shows on the screen regarding your operating system being missing or
damaged, let go of the other keys. Insert the USB Flash Drive containing your factory image and the ChromeOS recovery will

begin.

Factory Reset Your Lenovo ThinkPad Tle Chromebook (Powerwash)

Before you perform c factory reset of your Convertible, it is important that you backup all data to Google Drive or a external

storage device. Once the recovery process has started, it is impossible to recover your data.

A Powerwash can only be done by the device owner/primary user of the device, If you have a managed ChromeOS deivce from

a company or school, you will need to contact your school administrator or companies support desk for assistance.

The steps to perform a powerwash are

1. Open the ChromeQOS Settings Application



2. Select "Advanced"
3. Select "Reset Settings"
4, Select "Reset" under "Powerwash"

5. Follow the on-screen prompts to complete the powerwash

Recovery using a Factory Image

When the recovery is complete, you will be asked to remove the flash drive and your Lenovo ThinkPad 11e Chromebook will

automatically reboot.

Creating_a Factory Image for Lenovo ThinkPad Tle Chromebook

In order to create a Factory Recovery Image for your Lenovo ThinkPad 11e Chromebook, you need to obtain a blank 8+ GB USB

Flash Drive  or a 8+ GB USB-C Flash Drive . The contents of this flash drive will be erased when a recovery image is created.

As the process of creating a Factory Recovery Image performs low level operations on the USB flash drive, you will need to have
the ability to run applications as a administrator on MacOS (sudo), Linux (sudo) or Windows (uac elevation). ChromeOS is coded

with a exception to this rule and will allow the creation of a factory recovery image without any administrator privileges.

Creating a Factory Recovery Image via the ChromeQS Recovery Tool (Mac, Windows, Chrome0S)

You will need to download the Chromebook Recovery Tool from the Chrome Web Store . This can be done on any Windows,
MacOS or ChromeOS device running the Chrome or Chromium web browser. This tool is called the "Chromebook Recovery

Tool" however it will allow you to create a Factory Recovery Image for any ChromeOS device.

HE

Enter the model number of your Convertible, which is "glimmer* and press the space button on your keyboard to search. If you
are running the ChromeOS Recovery Tool on the device you are planning to recover, you can cluck on the pre-defined hyperlink

above the search bar.

Insert your 8+ GB USB Flash Drive  or a 8+ GB USB-C Flash Drive  into a USB or USB C Port and select the USB drive from

the drop down followed by continue.

Creating a Factory Recovery Image via Etcher (Linux, Mac, Windows)




NOTE : The steps for "Linux" below are only intended to be used on computers running Linux as the primary operating system. It
is not intended for use within the ChromeOS Linux Environment (Crostini), if you are on a Chrome0S device, you will need to

create a Factory Recovery Image via the ChromeOS Recovery Tool.

1) Download and install Balina Etcher  for your platform 2) Download the ChromeOS Factory Recovery Image via
(PathGoesHere) 3) Extract the Zip Archive to obtain the recovery .bin file 4) In Balina Etcher, select the "Flash from file" and
select the ".bin" file you extracted in the previous step. 5) Insert your 8+ GB USB Flash Drive  or g 8+ GB USB-C Flash Drive
into a USB or USB C Port and select the USB drive under "Select Target" 6) Select "Flash!" to begin the flashing process.

Creating_a Factory Recovery Image via the Linux Recovery Tool (Linux)

NOTE : The steps for "Linux" below are only intended to be used on computers running Linux as the primary operating system. It
is not intended for use within the ChromeOS Linux Environment (Crostini), if you are on a ChromeQS device, you will need to
create a Factory Recovery Image via the ChromeOS Recovery Tool. If your Convertible is in Developer Mode, it is possible to use

the steos below to create a Factory Recovery Image however it is strongly advised to use the ChromeOS Recovery Tool.

Google maintains a Command Line ChromeOS Recovery Tool specifically for those who use Linux as the primary operating

system, you will need to run the following commands on the terminal of your choice.

wget https://dl.google.com/dl/edgedl/chromeos/recovery/linux_recovery.sh
chmod +x linux_recovery.sh
sude bash linux_recovery.sh

You will be asked for the model of your Convertible, enter glimmer followed by enter

Creating_a Factory Recovery Image via Command Line (Linux)

NQOTE : The steps for "Linux" below are only intended to be used on computers running Linux as the primary operating system. It
is not intended for use within the ChromeOS Linux Environment (Crostini), if you are on a ChromeQS device, you will need to
create a Factory Recovery Image via the ChromeOS Recovery Tool. If your Convertible is in Developer Mode, it is possible to use

the steos below to create a Factory Recovery Image however it is strongly advised ta use the ChromeOS Recovery Tool.

1} Install the following packages via your distributions package manager {(apt, dnf, emerge, yum, etc) : unzip, wget

2) Insert your USB Flash Drive and run the command "Isblk" to identify the block storage device of your USB Flash Drive. This
will likely be something such as /dev/sdb but this will vary based on the number of disks attached to your computer. It is strongly
advised to remove any USB flash drives aside from the one thar you are planning to use for your Convertible recovery images

disk.

3) Run the following commands, replacing the XX with the name of the device you identified in the previous step.



wget image
unzip image
sudo dd if=image.bin of=/dev/sXX

Accessing The Lenovo ThinkPad Tle Chromebook Recovery Menu

Backup all data to Google Drive or a external storage device. Once the recovery process has started, it is impossible to recover

your data.

When the recovery is complete, you will be asked to remove the flash drive and your Lenovo ThinkPad 11e Chromebook will

automatically reboot.
Entering Developer Mode on Lenovo ThinkPad Tle Chromebook

You can place your Lenavo ThinkPad 11e Chromebook into developer mode and gain access to additional debug and
development features in ChromeOS. It is not advised to put your primary device into developer mode as it can allow you to
compromise the security and stability of your Convertible. Devices placed into developer mode will emit a loud audable sound
on boot as well as display a waming message for several seconds to advise the user that their device is in developer mode.
Depending on any changes you make to your device, it may prevent you from being able to get future upgrades from Google

unless you restore your Convertible using a factrory image.

The ability to put your Convertible into developer mode may be disallowed by your administrator if you are a managed device

issued by a school or business.
IMPORTANT NOTES:
« The process of converting your Convertible into and out of developer mode will perform a factory reset of your Convertible.
It is important to backup all data to Google Drive or a external storage device.
« Some Android applications that enforce certain security restrictions may not function on a Convertible placed into

developer mode, these include some streaming media applications such as Disney+ or Netflix.

If you wish to place your Convertible into developer mode, please follow the steps below:

ChromiumOS Build Instructions

When a Google Chromebook is past its End of Life (EOL) Date, it will stop getting upstream security updates and features. You
can extend the life of your Chromebook by building your own version of ChromiumOS from source. The build process cannot be

done on a Chromebook but can either be done on a dedicated server or virtual machine.



It is best to follow the instructions to setup your ChromiumOS build server and review the instructions to build ChromiumOS via
the Building ChromiumOS From Source section of this guide. Once you have your build server setup, issue the following

commands to build your ChromiumOS distribution from source inside of the cros_sdk

export CHROMEOS_VERSION_DEVSERVER="http://YourIPAddress:8555"

export CHROMEOS_VERSION_AUSERVER="http://YourIPAddress:8555/update”
export CHROMEOS_RELEASE_TRACK="stable-channel"

./build_packages --board=glimmer

./build_image --board=glimmer --noenable_rootfs_verification dev base

Your images will be stored in your build directory under src/build/images/glimmer/atest/

You may flash this image to a USB Flash Drive and use it to boot your Lenovo ThinkPad 11e Chromebook. From there, you can
install the image by running the following command in a TTY shell.

sudo /usr/sbin/chromeos-install

Board Configuration

The board configuration for the Lenovo ThinkPad 11e Chromebook is obtained from the upstream source code for Chromium0OS
and may not be available for all boards.



Login

bonanza
Home » Amazing Inc. We Sell, Buy and Repair all kind of electronics » Lenovo 11.6" ThinkPad 11¢ Chromebook 20Du, 4 GB RAM, 16 GB SSD, Intel HD Graphic
Shop all 411 booth items

g% Get free shipping on orders over $0.00 from this seller

#8 Free Shipping
Lenovo 11.6™ ThinkPad 11e Chromebook 20Du, 4 GB RAM, 16 GB SSD, Intel HD Graphic

$69.95

Add 10 eart

0 Don't miss out on this item! There are only 2 left in stock.

Y¢ Wish list @ Remind me later « Share

Amazing Inc. We Sell, Buy and Repair ail kind of electronics

“Z= rkfried (6 transactions)

& ContactContact the selier

Shipping options
@ Estimated to arrive by Wed, Feb 22nd. Details >
@ FREE via Economy shipping (1 to 10 business days) to United States

Return policy
& Full refund available within 30 days Details >

Purchase protection
© Bonanza Buyer Protection Pledge

Payment options



honanza Login

More from this seller:

E & Shap all
Vet 414
¢ 4 = items

Shop alt 414 items

Item traits

Category: Computers/Tablets & Networking
Quantity Available: 2 in stock

Condition: Used; Acceptable

MPN: 20DUo009US

ASIN; BOOU3EMPAG

See all traits >

Listing details

Seller policies: View selier policies

Shipping discount: Selier pays shipping for this item.

Posted for sale: More than a week ago

ltem number: 1204586451

ltem description > HTML | Plain Text

Perfectly working but has cosmetic issues. May have one or more of the following cosmetic issues: visible scratches on
screen, minor spots on LCD, excessive wear and tear, dings and dents, etc. Don?t buy these if cosmetic issue bothers you.
We usually have better condition for only a little more. BUY FROM AMAZING INC. WITH CONFIDENCE! 30 DAYS FREE
SHIPPING & FREE RETURN FOR ANY REASON, 90 DAYS WARRANTY (THE WARRANTY IS THROUGH OUR OWN
COMPANY NOT MANUFACTURER WARRANTY). Comes with charger (may be generic). Physically it is in acceptable
condition. Disclaimer: The chromebook is used and may have been repaired by us or previous owner.

Perfectly working but has cosmetic issues. May have one or more of the following cosmetic issues: visible scratches on screen, minor spots on
LCD, excessive wear and tear, dings and dents, etc. Don?t buy these if cosmetic issue bothers you. We usually have better condition for only a
little more. BUY FROM AMAZING INC. WITH CONFIDENCE! 30 DAYS FREE SHIPPING FREE RETURN FOR ANY REASON, 90 DAYS
WARRANTY (THE WARRANTY IS THROUGH OUR OWN COMPANY NOT MANUFACTURER WARRANTY). Comes with charger (may be
generic). Physically itis in acceptable condition. Disclaimer: The chromebook is used and may have been repaired by us or previous owner.

About Blog Jobs Press ﬁ @

Affiliates Contact Legal Software engineering metrics

API Help Partners Webstores

United States !/ United States Dollar $ Accessibility preferences



29S8 295 29S 99 s|ejoL
lejol 1o3sIg G8 yxis 4 14 Awy ‘uesiiN }o9s ‘uos|eN 9
¥e 9C Isjluusr ‘saqleg @apuelg ‘IayouN 9
°r4 Se Jajluusr ‘sewoy 2a0/ey] Y00D 9
G8 ypid ol 0l euefie] ‘980N BaIpUY ‘dIA 9
1 L euedlg| ‘8990 ealpuy ‘diA S
s2 oY Apnr ‘eteys awier ‘anbey S
174 A slejeN ‘zeyoues AsupAg‘Auingpe.g S
G2 (o7 4 uoleys “91994ymM Aoel] 'moquag S
€ee S9 yno4 4 12 BB 'Sewo) a9ssor U8|93UM +
lejol ze zc Leydais ‘ypHomesnoH Aueyjag 'uosuqqi ¥
usHnd 22 22 eAune] ‘uojurug uar ‘epon ¥
88 Pyl (44 12 I ‘wonsiny 19LUBH ‘UOSIEA €
A4 [44 ualey ‘ould Aespur ‘sunpem €
zc 1c a0ey] aleNoelg slwer 'asjwio €
[44 R4 196pi9 ‘wonsinH fysuyo ‘BN €
19 puodag 0c¢ 6l euIo ‘ppHy NI ‘spleyoly [
14 X4 euls ‘|jspsield auuezng ‘aoly [4
074 I ejnwen ‘pepu3| (uog) easpny ‘Asq)i4 c
9 }sid 61 0¢ e|hey ‘zisiy lueq ‘sysuulH L
8l 8l aYoIN ‘ueqin sop ‘axousy L
6€C 0c 1z Kaigny ‘uebiopy 1107 ‘uosupoIq L
lejol L z eleys ‘Jason Z|7 ‘eynosy LM
poomabply oL uspueBiapury 6 2 eleys Jasop ZI ‘ennasg Y
(374 0z Bl1g| ‘zausnno essI{9|\ ‘InowAsg M
Lz e Aoel) ‘1eAey] BIABQ) ULIEY ‘UOWIWST )|
(474 0c epuedly ‘Aeq|i4 Aooe)g ‘WBqQED A
Ll 8l epur ‘puejedod suipeN ‘Beybss ML
S¢ ML 8l 6l ulie] ‘aued,0 Awy ‘uieiseyn ML
6 oas 6 6 ||sueq ‘abBpij3 wol ‘yesA oas
suusyie) ‘ebpupeH
sjejol sjejol apeln ?zig 2zIg sse|) aply Jayoea] YR
|ooyog apeio sse|D Aeqisi WOoOoISSEe|D woolsse|d apelo
£€202/9/2

£202-220¢ Jo} Juawyjoluz / buyieg pajesyiiad 10141S1Ad TOOHIS NILLND




COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT
Office of Elections & Voter Registration

2426 6t Street
Eureka, CA 95501-0788
707-445-7481
Fax 707-445-7204

TO: Cutten Elementary School District
Superintendent
4182 Walnut Dr
Eureka, CA 95503

FROM: Christina Strevey
Administrative Analyst
DATE: January 31, 2023

SUBJECT:  Statement of Economic Interests (Form 700)

REQUIRES ACTION BY APRIL 1, 2023

The Political Reform Act requires certain officials and employees who serve in positions designated in
an agency’s conflict-of-interest code to file a Statement of Economic Interests (Form 700) on an annual
basis. Plainly stated, all district board members must annually file a Form 700 with the Humboldt
County Office of Elections. Important: District boards that have already submitted Form 700s are still
receiving this notice to meet legal notice requirements.

Types of Filers
There are three types of filers: (1) Assuming Office; (2) Annual; and (3) Leaving Office.
Assuming Office: Filers assuming office must file within 30 days of assuming office.

Annual:  Filers continuing to serve must file between January 1 — April 1, 2023. This
includes board members who have been reappointed/reelected to serve
another term without a break in service.

Leaving Office: Filers leaving office must file within 30 days of leaving office.

Filers by Type

All district board members (elected and appointed) must file a Form 700 with the Office of Elections.
Below is a summary of which board members need to file what type of Form 700.

Filer Type Reason
Dennis C Reinholtsen | Annual Continuing without a break in service. l
Andy Sundquist | Annual Continuing without a break in service.
Mary C Dewald | Annual Continuing without a break in service. -
Elizabeth B Johnston | Annual Continuing without a break in service.
Rebecca J Reece | Annual Continuing without a break in service.

Important: Contact Christina Strevey at humboldt elections@co.humboldt.ca.us /| 707-445-7481 if district
records do not match the above summary.

Deadline

Annual Form 700s are due to the Office of Elections on or before April 1, 2023. Late statements are
subject to a $10 per day late fine. Note: The Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) is increasing
its efforts to penalize non-filers.

Page | 1 Statement of Economic Interests (Form 700) | 2023



Required Form

Each year the FPPC issues a required form for reporting. Our office is only authorized to accept the
2022-2023 official form for reporting year 2022. Filers using the wrong form wili be required to refile
their Form 700 on the correct form. A courtesy Form 700 cover page template is enclosed and an
electronic copy of the 2022-2023 Statement of Economic Interests Form 700 Packet can be obtained at
https://www.fppc.ca.gov/Form700.html

Annual Reporting Period

The annual reporting period is January 1 — December 31, 2022. Filers who filed an assuming or leaving
office Form 700 between October 1 — December 31, 2022, are not required to file an annual Form 700.

Completing the Form 700

The Form 700 includes five sections: (1) Office, (2) Jurisdiction, (3) Type of Statement, (4) Schedule
Summary, and (5) Verification. All five sections must be fully and correctly completed.

Note: The Form 700 is a legal document. If a section is incomplete or incorrect, the filer must file an
amendment.

Note: Please do not use white-out on this form. Form 700s bearing white-out will be returned and an
amendment will be required.

Filing the Form 700

An original, signed Form 700 must be filed with the Office of Elections on or before April 1, 2023.
Unsigned, incomplete, and incorrect Form 700s will require an amendment. Form 700s can be mailed
or hand-delivered to the Office of Elections.

Humboldt County Office of Elections
2426 6 Street
Eureka, CA 95501

If you would like someone to review your Form 700 for accuracy before it's filed, please scan and email
the form(s) to humboldt elections@co.humboldt.ca.us or cstrevey@co.humboldt.ca.us. Our office can
ensure it is filled out correctly, however we cannot offer legal advice.

Additional FPPC resources and materials are available at hitps://www.fppc.ca.gov/Form700.html.

Electronic District Filing of 700 forms

Humboldt County is currently migrating to an electronic system for filing 700 forms run by Granicus.
This system will allow for receiving timely notifications and filing 700 forms in their portal, reducing the
need for mailing. The Granicus log-in begins with your personal board email, or personal email. As
more information is received in our office, board members may see a notification email. Do not
disregard the email. Use the received log-in information to create a personal account. You do not have
to file electronically if you submit a paper form. It will be uploaded from our office.

When filling out your 700 forms include personal board emails (i.e. cstrevey@specialdistrict.com or
board1@specialdistrict.com), or a personal email as each account will be individualized. Do not use the
contact board email for everyone on the board.

Roster of Public Officials

Whenever there are changes to a district board, a Roster of Public Officials must be filed with the Office
of Elections. Common changes include resignation or appointment of board members, meeting
schedule, contact information, and officeholders. A courtesy roster template is enclosed; however, an
electronic copy can be requested by emailing us at humboldt elections@co.humboldt.ca.us.

Note: The Roster of Pubiic Officials is a legal document. Please do not use white-out on this form.
Rosters bearing white-out will be returned and an amendment will be required.

Page | 2 Statement of Economic Interests (Form 700) | 2023



Cutten Elementary School
2021-2022 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2022-2023 School Year)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview

DataQuest

[DataQuesT

Cgliformn DEPARTMENT OF EDUCAT:ON

California School Dashboard

- California School
" 7™\ DASHBOARD

Internet Access

2022 School Accountability Report Card

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports,
see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/

For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page
at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aallc/

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dg.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enroliments, staffing,
and data regarding English learners).

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Page 1 of 19 Cutten Elementary School



2022-23 School Contact Information

School Name Cutten Elementary School
Street 4182 Walnut Dr.

City, State, Zip Eureka, CA 95503

Phone Number (707) 441-3900

Principal Darcie Rutter

Email Address drutter@cuttensd.org
School Website www.cuttensd.org
County-District-School (CDS) Code 12-62745-6007736

2022-23 District Contact Information

District Name Cutten School District
Phone Number (707) 441-3900
Superintendent Becky MacQuarrie

Email Address bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org
District Website Address www.cuttensd.org

learning.

Family".

The Cutten School District, in partnership with our community, provides students with the academic and social skills necessary
to become contributing members of a global community. We do this by creating a joyful, student-centered, and orderly tearning
environment rich in the arts and sciences, where everyone knows they are respected members of the “Cutten-Ridgewood

2022-23 School Overview _

Cutten is a single-attendance elementary school district with students at two sites. Ridgewood School provides instruction for
students in transitional kindergarten through second grades, and Cutten School serves students in third through six grades.

We currently have a population of approximately 600 students. Both sites have a full-time Principal, and the district has a full-
time Superintendent. The staff totals about 90 people. The Comprehensive School Safety Plan describes programs in place at
our schools as well as strategies for continued improvement in providing a safe and orderly school environment conducive to

About this School

2021-22 Student Enrollment by Grade Level

Grade 3 72
Grade 4 85
Grade 5 96
Grade 6 68
Total Enrollment 321

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 2 of 19

Cutten Elementary School



2021-22 Student Enrollment by Student Group

Female 48.9
Male 511
American Indian or Alaska Native 4.4
Asian 3.1
Black or African American 0.3
Filipino 0.0
Hispanic or Latino 11.5
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.3
Two or More Races 174
White 62.9
English Learners 1.2
Foster Youth 0.6
Homeless 25
Migrant 0.0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 41.4
Students with Disabilities 13.4 4‘

A. Conditions of Learning State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

* Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

* Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

*  School facilities are maintained in good repair

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 3 of 19 Cutten Elementary School



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement
A 3 School School District District State State
CULETEE SRS Number Percent Percent Number

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed

for Subject and Student Placement 16.10 98.77 31.10 97.80 228366.10 83.12
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4205.90 1.53
Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11216.70 4.08
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-

Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12115.80 4.41
Unknown 0.20 1.23 0.70 2.20 18854.30 6.86
Total Teaching Positions 16.30 100.00 31.80 100.00 274759.10 100.00

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement

= P A School School District District State State

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly
Assigned

Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown
Total Teaching Positions

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE.

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time,
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students. :

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 19 Cutten Elementary School



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

Authorization/Assignment 2021 | 202122

Permits and Waivers 0.00
Misassignments 0.00
Vacant Positions 0.00
Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.00

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE.

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00
Local Assignment Options 0.00
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE.

2021-22 Class Assignments

Misassignments for English Learners

(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 0.00
misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach
(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 0.00
authorization to teach)

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE.

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
hitps://iwww.cde.ca.dov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2022-23 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

Year and month in which the data were collected September 2022

Percent

Most Students
Recent | Lacking Own
Adoption Assigned
? CQ [

Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of

Adoption

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 19 Cutten Elementary School



Reading/Language Arts National Geographic Reach for Reading, 2017 Yes 0.0%

Mathematics McGraw Hill My Math (3-5), 2014 Yes 0.0%
McGraw Hill California Math (6), 2014

Science FOSS, 2021 Yes 0.0%

History-Social Science Scott Foresman (3-5), 2006 Yes 0.0%
Teachers’ Curriculum Institute (6), 2006

Foreign Language N/A 0.0%

Health SPARK PE, 2018 0.0%

Visual and Performing Arts N/A 0.0%

Science Laboratory Equipment N/A 0.0%

(grades 9-12)

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

Cutten School provides a safe, clean, tobacco-free educational environment for students. One maintenance employee and two
custodians ensure the good condition and cleanliness of our buildings, restrooms, and grounds. All classrooms and support
services rooms are equipped with a telephone, an intercom system, and access to the Internet. A security system is present to
protect every room.

Visitors are welcomed at Cutten School and sign in at the school office. Due to the close-knit nature of our school, unfamiliar
visitors on campus are very rare and are immediately greeted by school personnel.

Cutten Elementary School was built in 1951. The school has fourteen regular classrooms, a library, a multipurpose room, and
facilities for student support resources, music, social services/counseling, speech and our after-school program. Facilities also
include two baseball fields, a multi-dimensional playground structure, three wall ball courts, and a large athletic field. A new
playground structure was installed in the summer of 2020.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report September, 2022
Rate | Rate | Rate : .
System Inspected Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned
Systems: X
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: X
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: X
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation
Electrical X Electrical room to be upgraded from 400 AMP 220 to
Three Phase 480 in 2023
Restrooms/Fountains: X Boys and girls bathrooms currently being remodeled to
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains meet ADA standards, drinking fountains were re-
installed during bond construction
Safety: X
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: X
Structural Damage, Roofs
External: X
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 19 Cutten Elementary School




Overall Facility Rate

X

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 19 Cutten Elementary School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Aiternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

4. College and Career Ready
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only

Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide summative
assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative assessment was not
the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-level[s] within the LEA) due to
the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results from a different assessment that met the
criteria established by the State Board of Education (SBE) on March 16, 2021. The
assessments were required to be:

¢ Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics;

s Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and

» Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all eligible
students.

Options

Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and safety
requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in person with health
and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not administer the tests. There were
no other assessment options available for the CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter
Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet
the SBE criteria, or a combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following:

e Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments;

o Other assessments meeting the SBE criteria; or

¢ Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments
and other assessments.

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 19 Cutten Elementary School



Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

This tble displays"CAASPP test results in ELA and mathéfnatics for all students grades three throagh eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

The 2020-21 data cells have N/A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVID-19 pandemic
during the 2020-21 school year. Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable option, the
LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-21 data between school years for the school, district,
state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-21 school year to other school
years.

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

English Language Arts/Literacy

School School District State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21
N/A 57 N/A 57 N/A 47
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics N/A 48 N/A 48 N/A 33
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 19 Cutten Elementary Schaol



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (j.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP CAASPP CAASPP CAASPP ARSI

CAASER Total Number Percent Percent et
BidentiGIONDE Enrollment Tested Tested Not Tested E L LTS
xceeded
All Students 314 312 99.36 0.64 56.73
Female 152 151 99.34 0.66 63.58
Male 162 161 90.38 0.62 50.31
American Indian or Alaska Native 13 13 100.00 0.00 15.38
Asian 204 = s i s

Black or African American - - i - is

Filipino 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hispanic or Latino 36 35 97.22 2.78 48.57
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- - - — -
Two or More Races 55 55 100.00 0.00 56.36
White 200 199 99.50 0.50 60.80
English Learners -- -- -= -- 2
Foster Youth - - - - =
Homeless -- -- -- - --
Military - -- -- -- -~
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 133 131 98.50 1.50 46.56
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Students with Disabilities 46 45 97.83 217 26.67

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 19 Cutten Elementary School



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This tble display CAASPP test results in th by studnt group for_students grédes three trough eigh and grade Ieven takin

and completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test resuits include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | caaspp | CAASPP

Stug;'?sezopu A Total Number Percent Percent P,ﬁ;:i':t
P Enrollment Tested Tested Not Tested
Exceeded
All Students 314 311 99.04 0.96 47.59
Female 152 150 98.68 1.32 47.33
Male 162 161 99.38 0.62 47.83
American Indian or Alaska Native 13 13 100.00 0.00 15.38
Asian - - - = =

Black or African American - - = e s

Filipino 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hispanic or Latino 36 35 97.22 2.78 40.00
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander - - - - -
Two or More Races 55 55 100.00 0.00 45.45
White 200 198 99.00 1.00 52.02
English Learners - -- -- -- --
Foster Youth -- -- - -= -
Homeless = = = -- -
Military - - - - -
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 133 131 98.50 1.50 39.69
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Students with Disabilities 46 45 97.83 217 37.78

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 19 Cutten Elementary School



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

For any 2020-21 data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP for Science.

School School District District State State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22
NT

28.5 2947

Science
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Double
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

oo | Maioer | GPecart ) Perr e g
Exceeded
All Students 93 92 98.92 1.08 50
Female 48 47 97.92 2.08 51.06
Male 45 45 100 0 48.89
American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- - - -
Asian - - - - =

Black or African American i 22 = - .

Filipino 0 0 0 0 0
Hispanic or Latino 11 10 90.91 9.09 =
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- - - -- =
Two or More Races 20 20 100 0 55
White 55 55 100 0 50.91
English Learners - - & - -
Foster Youth 0 0 0 0 0
Homeless - = - - -
Military - - - - -
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 40 39 97.5 25 48.72
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0 0
Students with Disabilities 12 11 91.67 8.33 45.45

2021-22 Career Technical Education Programs

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 19 Cutten Elementary School



2021-22 Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation

Number of Pupils Participating in CTE

Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and
Institutions of Postsecondary Education

Course Enrollment/Completion

This table displays the course enrollment/completion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU)

admission reguirements.

2021-22 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission

2020-21 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission

B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2021-22 California Physical Fithess Test Results

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fithess components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results. Due to changes to the 2021-22 PFT administration, only participation results are required for these five fitness
areas. Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or
less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Component 2; Component 3: Component 4:
Grade Level Component 1: Abdominal Trunk Extensor Upper Body Component 5:
ade Level | Aerobic Capacity Strength and and Strength and Strength and Flexibility
Endurance ibili Endurance
Grade 5 100 100 100 100 100
C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2022-23 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

If you would like to become involved in PTA, or be a classroom volunteer, we welcome you! Parent participation in all aspects
of the school program is a strength of our district. In addition, leadership opportunities for parents are available through our
School Site Council, our award-winning Parent Teachers Association, and the District Advisory Council. We are also always

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 19 Cutten Elementary School



2022-23 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

open to parent and community comments and suggestions. Please feel free to contact Darcie Rutter, Principal, at (707) 441-

3900 for more information.

2021-22 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Cumulative Chronis: Chronic Chronic
Student Group Enrollment _Absenteelsm Absenteeism | Absenteeism

Eligible Enrollment Count Rate
All Students 328 323 38 11.8
Female 159 157 16 10.2
Male 169 166 22 13.3
American Indian or Alaska Native 14 13 7 53.8
Asian 1 10 0 0.0
Black or African American 1 1 0 0.0
Filipino 0 0 0 0.0
Hispanic or Latino 41 38 5 13.2
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 1 1 0 0.0
Two or More Races 56 56 6 10.7
White 204 204 20 9.8
English Learners 5 4 0 0.0
Foster Youth 3 3 1 33.3
Homeless 10 9 5 55.6
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 148 144 27 18.8
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0.0
Students with Disabilities 51 49 7 14.3

C. Engagement

2022 School Accountability Report Card

State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

e Pupil suspension rates;
e Pupil expulsion rates; and
e Other local measures on the sense of safety

Page 14 of 19 Cutten Elementary School



Suspensions and Expulsions

This table displays suspensions and expuisions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. The 2019-20 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the
2019-20 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any
comparisons in rates of suspensions and expulsions in the 2019-20 school year compared to other school years.

School District State
2019-20 2019-20 2019-20

Suspensions 0.28 0.30 2.45
Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.05

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively.
Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in
learning mode instruction in respanse to the COVID-19 pandemic.

School School District State

2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21
Suspensions 0.00 1.83 0.00 1.23 0.20 3.17
Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07

2021-22 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group

All Students 1.83 0.00
Female 0.00 0.00
Male 3.55 0.00
American Indian or Alaska Native 14.29 0.00
Asian 0.00 0.00
Black or African American 0.00 0.00
Filipino 0.00 0.00
Hispanic or Latino 4.88 0.00
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.00 0.00
Two or More Races 3.57 0.00
White 0.00 0.00
English Learners 0.00 0.00
Foster Youth 0.00 0.00
Homeless 0.00 0.00
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 3.38 0.00
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0.00 0.00
Students with Disabilities 1.96 0.00

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 of 19 Cutten Elementary School



2022-23 School Safety Plan

The Comprehensive School Safety Plan was adopted by the Board of Trustees, January 9, 2023. Key elements of the plan,
including monthly fire drills, earthquake evacuation procedures, and lockdown policies are reviewed by staff and School Site
Council in October each year, and are in effect throughout the year. The Cutten School Student Council provides input

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
state priorities for LCFF.

2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2019-20 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes” indicates

how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

4 28 3
5 35 2 1
6 26 3

Other 169

2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2020-21 average class size and class size distribution. The columns tltled "Number of Classes” indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.
Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
a Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students
4 23 4
5 35 2 1
6 22 3
Other 161 2
2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 19

Cutten Elementary School



2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes”

indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

4 17 2 3
5 24 1 3 1
6 17 1 3

Other 160 2

2021-22 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Title

Pupils to Academic Counselor

2021-22 Student Support Services Staff

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)

Psychologist

Social Worker 1.0
Nurse

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 0.5

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)
Other

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 19 Cutten Elementary School



2020-21 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries

This table displays the 2020-21 expenditures per pupil and average teacher salary for this school. Cells with N/A values do not
require data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average
Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil Restricted Unrestricted Sala

School Site $9,862 $8,029 $72,122
District N/A N/A $7,922

Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A 1.3 2.9
State N/A N/A $6,594 $74,053
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 19.6 2.6

2021-22 Types of Services Funded

In the Cutten Elementary School District, in addition to regular classroom instruction, we fund the following programs and
services for students:
e **0.20 FTE Gifted and Talented Education Teacher
** 1.0 FTE Music Teacher
** 1.5 FTE Library Technician
** 0.80 FTE Technology Coordinator
** 2.0 FTE School Social Worker
** 2.0 FTE Speech and Language Pathologist
** 4,0 FTE Specialized Academic Instructor
** 0.6 FTE School Psychologist
** Bus transportation provided by 2 bus drivers
** 2 Reading Intervention Coordinators
** Three hour assistant in every classroom, daily, plus 30 minutes for targeted intervention

** Services provided to both Ridgewood (grades TK — 2) and Cutten School (grades 3 - 6)

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 19 Cutten Elementary School



2020-21 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

This table displays the 201 echer aninistrative sIri. For detailed irmation on slis, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at hitp://www.cde.ca.qov/ds/fd/cs/.
Category Erﬁ::f‘tt : sftg:eDli-\s‘?rei::atge
in Same Catego
Beginning Teacher Salary 48,633 $46,844
Mid-Range Teacher Salary 69,411 $73,398
Highest Teacher Salary 87,860 $93,345
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) 90,000 $116,457
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $122,115
Average Principal Salary (High)
Superintendent Salary 110,000 $136,296
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 36% 30%
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 5% 6%

Professional Development

The Cutten District implemented the Leadership Team in 2014. Teachers apply to be on the team and receive an annual
stipend of $2,000. This Team, that includes all administrators, meets weekly to plan professional development opportunities for
teachers and evaluate the effectiveness of professional development opportunities offered. This year the team is focusing on
the Science of Reading, Math Identity, and Universal Design for Learning. Input is regularly sought from certificated staff to
identify areas of focus for professional development. Professional development is offered during our preservice days at the
beginning of each school year, an inservice day mid-year, and during our early release collaborative Wednesdays.

The District reimburses teachers for registration to selected professional development opportunities offered through the County
Office of Education, and other professional resources.

To evaluate our system for professional growth and improvement for teachers, we survey certificated staff, teachers meet in
grade level teams to assess needs, and we meet as a district several times a year to examine student achievement data to
help assess need for professional development. New teachers participate in the Teacher Induction Program, formerly known as
BTSA and are mentored by veteran teachers. The North Coast School of Education’s (NCSOE) North Coast Teacher Induction
Program (NCTIP) is a two-year program that provides a link between the skills acquired in the Preliminary Credential Program
to the experiences in the classroom. Candidates work with a Mentor Teacher to further develop the knowledge and skills
needed to achieve competency in the California Standards. Mentors provide support, experiences, and professional
development to help candidates meet the CCTC requirements for a Clear Credential. When a new teacher is hired,
experienced teachers provide continual support in all aspects of the profession. Grade level teams meet regularly to provide
assistance and support to our newest teachers.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.

4 5

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement 3

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 19 Cutten Elementary School



Ridgewood Elementary School
2021-2022 School Accountability Report Card
(Published During the 2022-2023 School Year)

General Information about the School Accountability Report Card (SARC)

SARC Overview

DataQuest

D ataQuuesT

Caisfs rin DEPARTMENT OF EQUCAT:ON
California School Dashboard

ST California School
{~ 7\ DASHBOARD

Internet Access

2022 School Accountability Report Card

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to
publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains
information about the condition and performance of each California public school.
Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies
(LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP),
which describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils,
with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports,
see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sal

For more information about the LCFF or the LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page
at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aallc/

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community
members should contact the school principal or the district office.

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at
https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about this
school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically,
DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability {e.g., test
data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing,
and data regarding English learners).

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard)
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects California’s new accountability and
continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and
schools are meeting the needs of California’s diverse student population. The
Dashboard contains reports that display the performance of LEAs, schools, and
student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly
accessible (e.g., the California State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and
public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation
may be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available
on a workstation, and the ability to print documents.

Page 1 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



2022-23 School Contact Information

School Name

Street

City, State, Zip

Phone Number

Principal

Email Address

School Website
County-District-School (CDS) Code

Ridgewood Elementary School
2060 Ridgewood Dr.

Eureka, Ca, 95503
707-441-3930

Annette Sligh
asligh@cuttensd.org
www.cuttensd.org
12-62745-6007744

2022-23 District Contact Information

District Name

Phone Number
Superintendent

Email Address

District Website Address

Cutten Elementary School District
(707) 441-3900

Becky MacQuarrie
bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org

www.cuttensd.org

2022-23 School Overview

learning.

Family".

Cutten is a single-attendance elementary school district with students at two sites. Ridgewood School provides instruction for
students in transitional kindergarten through second grades, and Cutten School serves students in third through six grades.

We currently have a population of approximately 600 students. Both sites have a full-time Principal and the district has a full-
time Superintendent. The staff totals about 90 people. The Comprehensive School Safety Plan describes programs in place at
our schools as well as strategies for continued improvement in providing a safe and orderly school environment conducive to

The Cutten School District, in partnership with our community, provides students with the academic and social skills necessary
to become contributing members of a global community. We do this by creating a joyful, student-centered, and orderly learning
environment rich in the arts and sciences, where everyone knows they are respected members of the “Cutten-Ridgewood

About this School

2021-22 Student Enroliment by Grade Level

Kindergarten
Grade 1
Grade 2

Total Enrollment

Grade Level Number of Students

2022 School Accountability Report Card

Page 2 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



2021-22 Student Enrollment by Student Group

Female

Male

American Indian or Alaska Native
Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander
Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Migrant

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students with Disabilities

Student Group Percent of Total Enroliment

45.6
54.4
3.0
4.2
0.4
0.0
16.9
0.4
16.0
59.1
3.4
1.7
5.9
0.0
48.1
14.3

A. Conditions of Learning

2022 School Accountability Report Card

State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic
(Priority 1):

Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the
subject area and for the pupils they are teaching;

Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and

School facilities are maintained in good repair

Page 3 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



2020-21 Teacher Preparation and Placement

Authorization/Assi nt School School District District State State
B s B oA L Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement © 15.00 96.77 31.10 97.80 228366.10 83.12
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly

. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4205.90 1.53
Assigned
Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11216.70 4.08
ESSA)
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12115.80 4.41
Unknown 0.50 3.23 0.70 2.20 18854.30 6.86
Total Teaching Positions 15.50 100.00 31.80 100.00 274759.10 100.00

Note: The data in this table is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as
a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2021-22 Teacher Preparation and Placement

s : School School District District State State

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed
for Subject and Student Placement
(properly assigned)

Intern Credential Holders Properly
Assigned

Teachers Without Credentials and
Misassignments (“ineffective” under
ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-
Field (“out-of-field” under ESSA)

Unknown
Total Teaching Positions

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE.

Note: The data in this table is based on Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time;
one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as

a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that
an educator is authorized to provide to students.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 4 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments (considered “ineffective” under ESSA)

Authorization/Assignment a1 | 202122

Permits and Waivers 0.00
Misassighments 0.00
Vacant Positions 0.00
Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.00

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE.

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field (considered “out-of-field” under ESSA)

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.00
Local Assignment Options 0.00
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.00

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE.

2021-22 Class Assignments
T s Wk [

Misassignments for English Learners

(a percentage of all the classes with English learners taught by teachers that are 0.00
misassigned)

No credential, permit or authorization to teach

(a percentage of all the classes taught by teachers with no record of an 0.00
authorization to teach)

2021-22 data was not included as part of the initial release of data on 1/13/23. The CDE has indicated that the data will be
available after the 2/1/23 SARC deadline. The data will be populated when it is published by the CDE.

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

2022-23 Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials

Year and month in which the data were collected September 2022

From Percent
Most Students
Recent | Lacking Own
Adoption Assigned
? Cop

Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials/year of

Adoption

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 5 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



Reading/Language Arts National Geographic Reach for Reading, 2017 Yes 0.0%
Mathematics McGraw Hill My Math, 2014 Yes 0.0%
Science Foss, 2021 Yes 0.0%
History-Social Science Scott Foresman, 2006 Yes 0.0%
Foreign Language N/A 0.0%
Health SPARK PE, 2018 0.0%
Visual and Performing Arts N/A 0.0%
Science Laboratory Equipment N/A 0.0%
(grades 9-12)

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

Ridgewood Elementary School provides a safe, clean, tobacco-free educational environment for students. One maintenance
employee and two custodians ensure the good condition and cleanliness of our buildings, restrooms, and grounds. All
classrooms and support services rooms are equipped with a telephone, an intercom system, and access to the Internet. A
security system is present to protect every room.

Visitors are welcomed at Ridgewood School and sign in at the school office. Due to the close-knit nature of our school,
unfamiliar visitors on campus are very rare and are immediately greeted by school personnel.

Ridgewood Elementary School was built in 1957. The school has 14 regular classrooms, a library, a multipurpose room (the
commons, where assemblies take place one morning each week), a student support resource room (the Learning Lane), and a
breakfast room, which is also available for small group instruction and to provide quality after-school care.

The playground has enjoyed recent equipment upgrades, and borders two baseball fields, a playing field, a wall ball court, and
our own redwood forest. All facilities and equipment are designed for primary students.

Year and month of the most recent FIT report September 22, 2021
Rate | Rate | Rate : \
System Inspected Repair Needed and Action Taken or Planned
Systems: X
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer
Interior: X
Interior Surfaces
Cleanliness: X
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation
Electrical X
Restrooms/Fountains: X
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains
Safety: X
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials
Structural: X
Structural Damage, Roofs
External: X
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/
Doors/Gates/Fences

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 6 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



Overall Facility Rate

X

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 7 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement
(Priority 4):

Statewide Assessments

(i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System
includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general
education population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven.
Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are
aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation
requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for ELA in grades three
through eight and grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAAs for mathematics in grades
three through eight and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAAs for Science in grades five, eight, and once
in high school (i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

4. College and Career Ready
The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State
University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

SARC Reporting in the 2020-2021 School Year Only

Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide summative
assessment in ELA and mathematics. Where a statewide summative assessment was not
the most viable option for the LEA (or for one or more grade-level[s] within the LEA) due to
the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results from a different assessment that met the
criteria established by the State Board of Education (SBE) on March 16, 2021. The
assessments were required to be:

s Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics;

¢ Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and

* Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all eligible
students.

Options

Note that the CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and safety
requirements. If it was not viable for the LEA to administer the CAAs in person with health
and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed to not administer the tests. There were
no other assessment options available for the CAAs. Schools administered the Smarter
Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet
the SBE criteria, or a combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following:

e Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments;

e Other assessments meeting the SBE criteria; or

* Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments
and other assessments.

The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the

requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University,
or career technical education sequences or programs of study.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 8 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard on CAASPP

This table displays CAASPP test results in ELA and mathematics for all students grades three through eight and grade eleven
taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

The 2020-21 data cells have N/A values because these data are not comparable to other year data due to the COVID-19 pandemic
during the 2020-21 school year. Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the most viable option, the
LEAs were allowed to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-21 data between school years for the school, district,
state are not an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2020-21 school year to other school
years.

Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

ELA and mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced
Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs
divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

School School District State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21
N/A N/A

English Language Arts/Literacy
(grades 3-8 and 11)

Mathematics N/A N/A N/A
(grades 3-8 and 11)

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 9 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group

_'_I'his table displays CAASPP test results in ELA by siudent group for students grades tethrough eight and grad I tki
and completing a state-administered assessment.

ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated
by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus
the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of
students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

AASRE CAASPP | CAASPP | CAASPP | GCAASPP | GAASPR
Sl e ereEnt s PTERN St
Exceeded
All Students NT NT NT NT NT
Female NT NT NT NT NT
Male NT NT NT NT NT
American Indian or Alaska Native NT NT NT NT NT
Asian NT NT NT NT NT
Black or African American NT NT NT NT NT
Filipino NT NT NT NT NT
Hispanic or Latino NT NT NT NT NT
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander NT NT NT NT NT
Two or More Races NT NT NT NT NT
White NT NT NT NT NT
English Learners NT NT NT NT NT
Foster Youth NT NT NT NT NT
Homeless NT NT NT NT NT
Military NT NT NT NT NT
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged NT NT NT NT NT
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services NT NT NT NT NT
Students with Disabilities NT NT NT NT NT

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 10 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Math by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Math by student group for students grades three through eight and grade eleven taking
and completing a state-administered assessment.

Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the
total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however,
the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement
level percentages are calculated using only students who received scores.

CAASPP CAASPP CAASPP CAASPP CAASPP %gﬁi';l:
el e bl et emesre s
Exceeded
All Students NT NT NT NT NT
Female NT NT NT NT NT
Male NT NT NT NT NT
American Indian or Alaska Native NT NT NT NT NT
Asian NT NT NT NT NT
Black or African American NT NT NT NT NT
Filipino NT NT NT NT NT
Hispanic or Latino NT NT NT NT NT
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander NT NT NT NT NT
Two or More Races NT NT NT NT NT
White NT NT NT NT NT
English Learners NT NT NT NT NT
Foster Youth NT NT NT NT NT
Homeless NT NT NT NT NT
Military NT NT NT NT NT
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged NT NT NT NT NT
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services NT NT NT NT NT
Students with Disabilities NT NT NT NT NT

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 11 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students

This table displays the percentage of all students grades five, eight, and High School meeting or exceeding the State Standard.

For any 2020-21 data cells with N/T values indicate that this school did not test students using the CAASPP for Science.

School School District State State
2020-21 2021-22 2020-21
NT NT 50

2020-21 2021-22

Science 28.5 29.47

(grades 5, 8 and high school)

2021-22 CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group

This table displays CAASPP test results in Science by student group for students grades five, eight, and High School. Doubie
dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category
is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.
Svimont | (Syamea 6 i enty  perctil ey
Exceeded

All Students NT NT NT NT NT
Female NT NT NT NT NT
Male NT NT NT NT NT
American Indian or Alaska Native NT NT NT NT NT
Asian NT NT NT NT NT
Black or African American NT NT NT NT NT
Filipino NT NT NT NT NT
Hispanic or Latino NT NT NT NT NT
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander NT NT NT NT NT
Two or More Races NT NT NT NT NT
White NT NT NT NT NT
English Learners NT NT NT NT NT
Foster Youth NT NT NT NT NT
Homeless NT NT NT NT NT
Military NT NT NT NT NT
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged NT NT NT NT NT
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services NT NT NT NT NT
Students with Disabilities NT NT NT NT NT

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 12 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



B. Pupil Outcomes State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil
Outcomes (Priority 8): Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education.

2021-22 California Physical Fithess Test Results

This table displays the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness components of the California Physical Fitness
Test Results. Due to changes to the 2021-22 PFT administration, only participation results are required for these five fithess
areas. Percentages are not calculated and double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students tested is ten or
less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

Component 2: Component 3: Component 4:
Component 1: Abdominal Trunk Extensor Upper Body Component 5:

Grade Level

Aerobic Capacity Strength and and Strength and Strength and Flexibility
Endurance Flexibilit Endurance

C. Engagement State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental
Involvement (Priority 3): Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making
decisions regarding the school district and at each school site.

2022-23 Opportunities for Parental Involvement

If you would like to become involved as a school volunteer, our doors are wide open! Parent assistance is an important part of
our school day, especially during language arts instruction and any other small group instruction. Parents sing along at
assemblies and are very active in our award-winning Parent Teacher Association, District Advisory Council, and the School
Site Council. Please feel free to contact Annette Sligh, Principal, at (707) 441-3930 for more information.

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 13 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



2021-22 Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Student Group g::':llllr?‘t;ﬁ 'A.bgzact):;?sm Abgg;?:;sm Ab(s:gr:ct’:é?sm

Eligible Enroliment Count Rate
All Students 243 242 34 14.0
Female 110 109 17 15.6
Male 133 133 17 12.8
American Indian or Alaska Native 7 6 1 16.7
Asian 10 10 1 10.0
Black or African American 2 2 1 50.0
Filipino 0 0 0 0.0
Hispanic or Latino 42 42 9 214
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 1 1 1 100.0
Two or More Races 40 40 2 5.0
White 141 141 19 13.5
English Learners 8 8 3 37.5
Foster Youth 4 4 2 50.0
Homeless 16 16 4 25.0
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 123 123 23 18.7
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0 0 0 0.0
Students with Disabilities 46 46 12 26.1
C. Engagement State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School
Climate (Priority 6):

e Pupil suspension rates;

e Pupil expulsion rates; and
* Other local measures on the sense of safety

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 14 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



Suspensions and Expulsions

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through February, partial school year due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. The 2019-20 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the
2019-20 school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any
comparisons in rates of suspensions and expulsions in the 2019-20 school year compared to other school years.

School District State
2019-20 2019-20 2019-20

Suspensions 0.33 0.30 245
Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.05

This table displays suspensions and expulsions data collected between July through June, each full school year respectively.
Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to differences in
learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

School School District % State

2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2020-21
Suspensions 0.00 0.41 0.00 1.23 0.20 3.17
Expulsions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.07

2021-22 Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group

All Students 0.41 0.00
Female 0.00 0.00
Male 0.75 0.00
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.00 0.00
Asian 0.00 0.00
Black or African American 0.00 0.00
Filipino 0.00 0.00
Hispanic or Latino 0.00 0.00
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.00 0.00
Two or More Races 0.00 0.00
White 0.71 0.00
English Learners 0.00 0.00
Foster Youth 0.00 0.00
Homeless 0.00 0.00
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 0.00 0.00
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0.00 0.00
Students with Disabilities 2.147 0.00

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 15 0of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



2022-23 School Safety Plan

The Comprehensive School Safety Plan was adopted by the Board of Trustees January 9, 2023. Key elements of the plan,
including monthly fire drills, earthquake evacuation procedures, and lockdown policies are reviewed by staff and School Site
Council in early October each year, and are in effect throughout the year.

D. Other SARC Information Information Required in the SARC

The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the
state priorities for LCFF.

2019-20 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

This table displays the 2019 20 average class size and class size dlstnbutlon The columns titted “Number of Classes indicates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The "Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

1 17 3 2
2 22 1 3 1
Other 286 1

2020-21 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

ThIS table dlsplays the 2020-21 average class size and class size d|str|but|on The columns tltled "Number of Classes mdlcates
how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-grade level
classes.

Grade Level Average Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

1 19 1 4
2 16 4
3 2 1
Other 258 1

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 16 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



2021-22 Elementary Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution

|sabledlsplays the 2021-22 average class size and class size distribution. The columns titled “Number of Classes”
indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). The “Other” category is for multi-
grade level classes.

Grade Level Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with | Number of Classes with
Class Size 1-20 Students 21-32 Students 33+ Students

1 1 6
2 13 5 2
Other 237 1

2021-22 Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor

This table displays the ratio of pupils to Academic Counselor. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working
full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Title

Pupils to Academic Counselor 0

2021-22 Student Support Services Staff

This table displays the number of FTE support staff assigned to this school. One full time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff
member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time.

Title Number of FTE Assigned to School

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)
Library Media Teacher (Librarian)
Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)

Psychologist

Social Worker 1.0
Nurse
Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 0.5

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)
Other

2021-22 School Accountability Report Card Page 17 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



2020-21 Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries
.This table displays the 2020-21 éxpenditures per pupil and averé.ge_tacher salary for this school. Cells it N/A values do no_t _
require data.

Total Expenditures Expenditures Average

Expenditures Per Pupil Per Pupil Teacher
Per Pupil Restricted Unrestricted Sala

School Site $9,883 $2,085 $7,798 $68,719

District N/A N/A $7,922

Percent Difference - School Site and District N/A N/A -1.6 2.0

State N/A N/A $6,594 $74,053
Percent Difference - School Site and State N/A N/A 16.7 75

2021-22 Types of Services Funded

In the Cutten Elementary School District, in addition to regular classroom instruction, we fund the following programs and
services for students:
e ** 20 FTE Gifted and Talented Education Teacher
e **1.0 FTE Music Teacher
** 1.5 FTE Library Technician
**0.80 FTE Technology Coordinator
** 2.0 FTE School Social Worker
** 2.0 FTE Speech & Language Pathologist
** 4.0 FTE Specialized Academic Instruction Teachers
** .60 FTE School Psychologist
** Bus transportation provided by 2 bus drivers
** 2 Reading Intervention Coordinators
** Three hour assistant in every classroom, daily, plus 30 minutes for targeted 8intervention
** Services provided to both Ridgewood (grades TK — 2) and Cutten School {(grades 3 - 6)

2020-21 Teacher and Administrative Salaries

This table displays the 2020-21 Teacher and Administrative salaries. For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE
Certification Salaries & Benefits web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

District Sl I.-\ve.rage
Category Amount \ for Districts
in Same Catego

Beginning Teacher Salary 48,633 $46,844
Mid-Range Teacher Salary 69,411 $73,398
Highest Teacher Salary 87.860 $93,345
Average Principal Salary (Elementary) 90,000 $116,457
Average Principal Salary (Middle) $122,115
Average Principal Salary (High)
Superintendent Salary 110,000 $136,296
Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 36% 30%
Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 5% 6%

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 18 of 19 Ridgewood Elementary School



Professional Development

The Cutten District implemented the Leadership Team in 2014. Teachers apply to be on the team and receive an annual
stipend of $2,000. This Team, that includes all administrators, meets weekly o plan professional development opportunities for
teachers and evaluate the effectiveness of professional development opportunities offered. This year the team is focusing on
the Science of Reading, Math Identity, and Universal Design for Learning. Input is regularly sought from certificated staff to
identify areas of focus for professional development. Professional development is offered during our preservice days at the
beginning of each school year, and in service day mid year and during our early release collaborative Wednesdays.

The District reimburses teachers for registration to selected professional development opportunities offered through the County
Office of Education, and other professional resources.

To evaluate our system for professional growth and improvement for teachers, we survey certificated staff, teachers meet in
grade level teams to assess needs, and we meet as a district several times a year to examine student achievement data to
help assess need for professional development. New teachers participate in the Teacher Induction Program, formerly known as
BTSA and are mentored by veteran teachers. The North Coast School of Education’s (NCSOE) North Coast Teacher Induction
Program (NCTIP) is a two-year program that provides a link between the skills acquired in the Preliminary Credential Program
to the experiences in the classroom. Candidates work with a Mentor Teacher to further develop the knowledge and skills
needed to achieve competency in the California Standards. Mentors provide support, experiences, and professional
development to help candidates meet the CCTC requirements for a Clear Credential. When a new teacher is hired,
experienced teachers provide continual support in all aspects of the profession. Grade level teams meet regularly to provide
assistance and support to our newest teachers.

This table displays the number of school days dedicated to staff development and continuous improvement.
3 4 5

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous Improvement

2022 School Accountability Report Card Page 19 of 12 Ridgewood Elementary School



February 8, 2023

Dear Cutten School Board,

On Wednesday, February 1, 2023 the Cutten School District Library Committee met to discuss a
Request for Reconsideration of Library Media Materials. We would like to begin by thanking
Amy Morris for their concern and for taking the time to complete the Request for
Reconsideration form in regards to Jack, Skinny Bones, and the Golden Pancake, by Elizabeth
Chandler. We have read the request and at this time the Library Committee has decided that it
is in the best interest of the school library to keep the material in question in circulation in the
Ridgewood Library.

Before the meeting, the Library Committee read the Request for Reconsideration and spent
time researching the possible frightening aspects of Jack, Skinny Bones, and the Golden
Pancake, which was the chief objection to this item. First, it was determined that the book had
a cataloging error and had been placed in the Easy Fiction portion of the collection in 1996,
though the books title page had a cataloging designation of 398.2, which is where Fairytales,
Folk stories, and Legends are housed in the collection. Moreover, the material in question is
stated on the author’s note as being a modern telling of a trickster tale like Grimm'’s fairytales,
but set in the southwest, and should be considered as such. Lastly, the material is deemed
suitable for students aged 3-8 years of age, as stated in each review we encountered, and on
the title page of the book.

At this time we ask the school board to approve the Cutten Library Committees decision to
keep Jack, Skinny Bones, and the Golden Pancakes, by Elizabeth Chandler in the Ridgewood
library for circulation, with the understanding that the book in question will be reclassified to
the appropriate section of the collection in 398.2 ~ Fairytales, Folk stories, and Legends.

Sincerely,

Jovanah P. Martinez-Hoboo
Cutten School District Library
707-441-3900 ext., 120



2023-24 GOVERNOR'S EDUCATION TONY THURMOND

State Superintendent

BUDGET [“’EH‘”EUJ . of Public Instruction

Overview of education-related funding included in the Governor's Budget for 2023-24 |

On January 10, 2023, Governor Gavin Newsom released his budget spending plan for 2023-24.
The following provides information on the governor's proposals that affect preschool through
grade twelve education.

Copies of this document, as well as other budget-related documents, are available on the
California Department of Education (CDE) website at the CDE Education Budget web page
(https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fr/eb/index.asp). Official state budget documents are available
through the California Department of Finance (DOF) website (https://dof.ca.gov/).

OVERVIEW

The Governor’s Budget forecasts General Fund revenues to be $29.5 billion lower than at
the 2022 Budget Act projections. With the lower projected revenues, California is estimating
a budget gap of $22.5 billion in the 2023-24 FY. The Governor’s budget proposal maintains
reserves of $35.6 billion in 2023-24 and continues to improve investments in education for
schools, students, and teachers.

PROPOSITION 98

e Provides $108.8 billion Proposition (Prop) 98 funding for kindergarten through grade twelve
(K-12) schools for 2023-24, a decrease of $1.5 billion from the 2022-23 Budget Act funding

level.

o Increase in Prop 98 funding level in 2021-22 of $200 million but a decrease in 2022-23 of
$3.5 billion.

o Provides $23,723 in total K-12 per-pupil expenditures from all sources projected in 2023-24.

« Provides $17,519 K-12 per-pupil expenditures from Prop 98 funds in 2023-24, an increase of
$526 per pupil over 2022-23 funding levels.

e Rebenches Test 1 Prop 98 from 38.3 percent to 38.6 percent of the General Fund (GF) to
account for enrollment increases related to the expansion of transitional kindergarten (TK).

PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM STABILIZATION ACCOUNT (PSSSA)

« Projects a deposit into PSSSA will be required in 2021-22, in the amount of $3.7 billion,
$1.1 billion in 2022-23, and $365 million in 2023-24.

o The deposit will result in a projected balance of $8.5 billion, below the $9.5 billion
projected in the 2022-23 Budget Act.

o This balance is greater than 3 percent of the total K-12 share of the Prop 98 amount,
which continues the school district reserve caps of 10 percent that began in 2022-23.

Government Affairs Division | Amy Tang-Paterna, Director | GAD@cde ca.gov | Main 916.319.0821 | Fax 916.319.0156 | Page 1



2023-24 GOVERNOR'S EDUCATION ([ TONY THURMOND

State Superintendent

BUDGET DVEH‘”EUJ . of Public Instruction

‘Overview of education-related funding included in the | or's Budget for 2023-24

LOCAL CONTROL FUNDING FORMULA (LCFF)

* The Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) is 8.13 percent, the highest in recent memory, which
results in a $4.2 billion Prop 98 GF increase for the LCFF.

» County Offices of Education (COE): increase of $51.7 million Prop 98 GF to reflect an
8.13 percent COLA adjustment and average daily attendance (ADA) changes applicable to the
LCFF.

¢ Includes $300 million ongoing Prop 98 GF for an equity multiplier, an add-on to LCFF.

+ Proposes amendments to the K-12 accountability and continuous improvement system to
ensure equity gaps are identified and addressed through the Local Control and Accountability
Plan and Differentiated Assistance process.

RESERVES

o Overall, the budget has $35.6 billion set aside in reserves.

+ The Rainy Day Fund balance is projected to be $22.4 billion in 2023-24, the constitutional
maximum mandatory deposit limit of 10 percent of the GF.

e Maintains $900 million in the Safety Net Reserve.
e Atotal of $8.5 billion in the Public School System Stabilization Account.

* Reserves of $3.8 billion in the Special Fund for Economic Uncertainties to address
emergencies and other unforeseen events.

PENSIONS
* Includes $3.9 billion GF for statutorily required state contribution to CalSTRS.
EARLY EDUCATION

* Continues expanded eligibility for TK with $690 million to implement the second year of TK
expansion, expanding eligibility to children turning five years old between September 2 and
April 2 (approximately 46,000 children). Full implementation of universal TK is expected in
2025-26.

» Provides $165 million to support the addition of one certificated or classified staff personin TK
classrooms.

* Builds on 2022-23 Budget Act with $64.5 million Prop 98 GF and $51.8 million non-98
GF to continue a multiyear plan to ramp up the inclusivity adjustments for the California
State Preschool Program (CSPP), the second year of a three-year ramp up, with the final
requirement that students with disabilities make up at least 7.5 percent of CSPP providers’
enroliment.

Government Affairs Division | Amy Tang-Paterno, Director | GAD@cde.ca.gov | Main 916.319.0821 | Fax 916.319.0156 | Page 2




2023-24 GOVERNOR'S EDUCATION . TONY THURMOND

State Superintendent

BUDGET UVEH\”ELU of Public Instruction

Overview of education-related funding included in the Goverror's Budget for 2023-24

« Delays the 2023-24 planned $550 million Full-Day Kindergarten Facilities Grant Program
investment to 2024-25.

LITERACY
« Builds on the 2022-23 Budget Act by providing an additional $250 million one-time Prop 98 GF

for the existing Literacy Coaches and Reading Specialists Grant Program.

e Uses a $1 million one-time GF to create a Literacy Roadmap to help educators navigate
resources effectively and efficiently.

SPECIAL EDUCATION

o The budget proposes several programmatic changes:

o Limiting the amount of funding that Special Education Local Plan Areas (SELPAS) are
allowed to retain for nondirect student services before allocating special education base
funding to their member local educational agencies.

o Stabilizing current SELPA membership by extending the moratorium on creating new
single-district SELPAs by two years, from June 30, 2024, to June 30, 2026.

o Increasing fiscal transparency by requiring CDE to post each SELPA's annual local plan
on its website, including its governance, budget, and services plans.

EDUCATOR WORKFORCE

« The Governor's Budget does not propose changes to existing programs or additional educator
workforce investments but states that the Administration is committed to the thoughtful
implementation of existing educator programs in the coming year.

ARTS AND CULTURAL ENRICHMENT

« Calculates the amount required to be allocated under the Arts and Music in Schools - Funding
Guarantee and Accountability Act, as established by Prop 28 during the 2022 General Election,
at $941.

« Proposes to reduce the Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant,
established in the 2022-23 Budget Act, by $1.2 billion, from $3.5 billion to $2.3 billion.

« Proposes $100 million one-time Prop 98 GF to provide high school seniors with access to
cultural enrichment experiences.

o This equates to about $200 per twelfth-grade student.

Government Affairs Division | Amy Tang-Paterno, Director | GAD@cde.ca.gov | Main 916.319.0821 | Fax 916.319.0156 | Page 3



2023-20 GOVERNOR'S EDUCATION [ TONY THURNOND

State Superintendent

BUDGET UUEHVIEUJ ] | of Public Instruction

Overview of education-related funding included in the Governor's Budget for 2023-24. '

OTHER

¢ COLA: Increase of $669 million Prop 98 GF to reflect an 8.13 percent COLA for categorical
programs that remain outside of the LCFF (Special Education, Child Nutrition, State
Preschool, Youth in Foster Care, Mandates Block Grant, Adults in Correctional Facilities
Program, American Indian Education Centers, and the American Indian Early Childhood
Education Program).
o Facilities:
o Proposed decrease of $100 million GF in planned support for the School Facility Program
for 2023-24, from $2.1 billion to $2 billion.
o Proposes $30 million Prop 98 GF to the Charter School Facility Grant Program.

o Proposed $15 million set aside of the $600 million appropriated in the 2022 Budget Act
to support school kitchen commercial dishwashers.

e Student Health and Safety:

o Proposes $3.5 million ongoing funds for all middle and high school sites to maintain at
least two doses of fentanyl/opioid overdose medication.

o Proposes an additional $10 million for opioid education, testing, recovery, and support
(general—not specific to K-12 schools).

BUDGET BILLS

* Assembly Bill (AB) 221 Overview: https://abgt.assembIv.ca.gov/sites/abgt.assembly.ca.gpv_/
ﬁJes/Hi,qh|i;;rhts%2Oof%zoGoverm:)r5%2OF’rc:posed%202023-24"/9_208l,l_t_,"Lge‘c"/c.ZOupdated.pcﬂc

» Senate Bill (SB) 72 Overview: https:/_/sbud.senate.ca.gov/sites/sbud.senate.ca.g_ov/files_/
Summary_of_the Govemors_F’ro;::»o,sed_zt_)23_24_E3udgg‘r.1_:)gc

PPNy - S— =

Government Affairs Division | Amy Tang-Paterno, Director | GAD@cde.ca.gov | Main 916.319.0821 | Fax 916.319.0156 | Page 4



BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

HUMBOLDT COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Reduction or ) RESOLUTION NO. 2022-04

Discontinuance of Certain )

Particular Kinds of Services for )
)

the 2023-2024 School Year

WHEREAS the Board hereby finds that it is in the best interest of the Cutten Elementary
School District (“District”) that, as of the end of the 2022-2023 school year, certain particular
kinds of services now being provided by the District be reduced or discontinued as follows:

1. Eliminate the equivalent of 1 (F.T.E.) Certificated Teacher

WHEREAS, in the opinion of the Governing Board of this District it is necessary by
reason of the aforementioned reduction and discontinuance of services to decrease the number of
certificated employees by the equivalent of one (1) full-time equivalent employees for the 2023-
2024 school year;

Cutten Elementary School District that, as of the end of the 2022-2023 school year the foregoing
particular kinds of services now being provided by said District be and hereby are reduced to the
extent hereinabove set forth.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District Superintendent or Superintendent’s
designee, be and hereby is authorized and directed to initiate and pursue procedures necessary
not to reemploy the equivalent of one (1) full time equivalent certificated employees of this
District pursuant to Education Code sections 44949 and 44955 because of said reduction and

discontinuance of services.



The foregoing Resolution was adopted by the Governing Board of the Cutten Elementary
School District on the 13 day of February, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

President, Governing Board

I, Becky MacQuartie, Clerk of the Governing Board of the Cutten Elementary School
District do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed and

adopted by the Governing Board at its meeting held on February 13, 2023.

Clerk, Governing Board



- L‘] v inc.

ADAMS COMMERCIAL GENERAL CONTRACTING

Ridgewood Elementary School
Multi-Purpose Building Modernization, Phase 1
PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER 20
Reroute Utility Fiber per RFI-38 R1

January 6, 2023
Per RFI-38, Revision 1 response, labor and materials to reroute AT&T fiber optic cable.

Stewart Telecommunications

Per attached proposal $ 6,038.38
ACGC, Inc.

Paint and patch affected areas once conduit work is complete

Labor: 8 hrs. at $111.55/hr. S 892.40

Materials: S 65.00

Subtotal: $  6,995.78

O&P (10%): S 699.58

Bond (1.5%): $ 115.43

Insurance (2.79%): $ 217.92

Total: $ 8,028.71

Additional contract time requested: 0 days

Upon approval by District, this work will commence and these changes will be submitted as a
Change Order to the contract.

Submitted by: Approved by:
7 ;
//%/ 1/6/2023
Will Adams, ACGC, Inc. Date Cutten Elem. School Dist, Date

Phone: (707) 443-6000 » Fax: (707) 268-8381 ¢ info@acgcinc.com
217 E Street, Eureka, CA 95501 = www.acgcinc.com



STUDIO W
ARCHITECTS

PROPOSAL EVALUATION TRANSMITTAL

Date:

Sent via:

01/31/23

[ JFrax [ Ju.s.Mail [ Jups [X]E-mail [ | Hand

To: Becky MacQuarrie Project #: 19008, Phase 1
Firm/Agency: Cutten School District Project Name: Ridgewood School Modernization
Address: 4182 Walinut Drive DSA App No.  01-118464
City, State, Zip Eureka, CA 95503 cc:
From: Brie Gargano
Phone: 916.254.5603
Attachments:
Date Proposal No. Description
01/06/23 PCO_020 Per RF] 038R1 — Reroute AT&T fiber optic cable and install new enclosure to

ensure ADA clearance of 80." The bottom of the existing junction box enclosure
was below 80."

[X] BcA takes no exception to this proposal [ ] Please revise and resubmit this proposal per

comments below.

Becky,

Studio W and our Consultants have reviewed PCO_020 and finds the cost to be within industry standard.
This cost will increase the contract sum. Upon District acceptance of this cost, a change order will be
prepared in the amount of $8,028.71

Accepted by the Cutten School District

Signed: Brie Gargano

Client Leader, Senior Associate District's Authorized Agent

STUDIO W REASON CODE
[ Agency |:| Design [ Discovery X Field [ Plans Oowner  [dvalue Add [] Value
Inaccurate

Requirement Error Iitem Condition Requested Omission Engineering

=

| @

Lo

ek
U.
#Os
sl
—
0




0

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

1827 3RD Street Eureka, CA 95501 TEL (707) 442-1123 Calif. Lic# 941610

Quote #2023101061
January 6, 2023

Adams Commercial General Contracting
Attn: Ana Hartwell

2922 D Street

Eureka, CA 95501

Tel: 443-6000

ana@acgcinc.com

Proposal to Install Conduit Pathway and Move AT&T Fiber Optic Cable into New
Conduit at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka, CA

1ea Install new 2" conduit pathway to the MDF for AT&T fiber optic cable.
1ea Move AT&T fiber optic cable into new conduit pathway.
1ea Remove old conduit pathway from exterior of building

Materials: $2,561.84
Sales Tax: 198.54
Labor: 3.278.00
Total Cost: $6,038.38

Total cost includes all labor, materials and taxes needed to install.
All work carries a five-year warranty on parts and labor.

Stewart trade-in and recycle policy is to return all unwanted E-waste to our local
recycling centers for material component extraction and processing.

At Stewart Telecommunications we use only the finest products available and have a backup network of experienced technical
support. Ifyou have any questions please feel free to contact Stewart Telecommunications at (707) 442-1123.



RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF THE CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Resolution No. 2022-05

In. Re:

TRANSITIONAL KINDERGARTEN

AND KINDERGARTEN PROGRAMS

CERTIFICATION AND AUTHORIZATION TO APPLY FOR
FUNDING FROM THE CALIFORNIA

PRESCHOOL, TRANSITIONAL KINDERGARTEN

AND FULL DAY KINDERGARTEN FACILITIES

GRANT PROGRAM

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Cutten Elementary School District provides and/or intends to provide an
Early Primary Program, including Full Day Transitional Kindergarten pursuant to Education
Code section 8974;

WHEREAS, the Cutten Elementary School District provides and/or intends to provide an
Early Primary Program, including Full Day Kindergarten pursuant to Education Code section
8972 and 8973;

WHEREAS, the Ridgewood school site in the Cutten Elementary School District lack the
facilities to appropriately provide Transitional Kindergarten and/or Full-day Kindergarten, lacks
sufficient classroom space to house the programs and/or lacks facilities that satisfy the specified
design requirements for Transitional Kindergarten and Full-day Kindergarten classrooms; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code section 17375, school districts may apply for
funding to construct new school facilities or retrofit existing school facilities for the purpose of
providing transitional kindergarten classrooms and full-day kindergarten classrooms pursuant to
Section 8973, and for the construction of new preschool classrooms, the modernization of
existing preschool classrooms, or the modernization of existing kindergarten and grade 1 to 12,
inclusive, classrooms that would be converted to provide California state preschool programs
operated by school districts on a public school site, pursuant to section 17375.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are hereby adopted by the Board.



2. Pursuant to Education Code section 17375, the Board hereby approves and certifies that the
District will provide Transitional Kindergarten and Full Day Kindergarten Programs in the
2023-2024 school year and beyond.

3. The Board hereby authorizes the Superintendent or his/her designee to complete, sign and
file California Preschool, Transitional Kindergarten and Full Day Kindergarten Facilities
Grant Program funding applications for the following school sites:

Ridgewood School
4. The Superintendent or his/her designee is further authorized and directed to take all further

necessary and appropriate action, as deemed necessary by the Superintendent or his/her
designee, to complete the funding applications authorized by this Resolution No.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the following vote this  day of
February 2023.
AYE:
NO: ABSTAIN; ABSENT:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
DISTRICT

By:
Its:

I certify that the Resolution above is a full and correct excerpt from the Journal of the
Board of Trustees of the Cutten Elementary School District pertaining to the adoption of
Resolution 2022-05 at the Board of Trustees meeting held on February 13, 2023.

Authorized Agent of the Board of Trustees
of the Cutten Elementary School District



Professional Services Agreement

SchoolWorks, Inc.

8700 Aubutn Folsom Road #200
Granite Bay, CA 95746

Ph: (916) 733-0402
www.SchoolWorksGIS.com

Facility Problem Solvers

SchoolWorks, Inc. will contract to perform the tasks enumerated below for the prices indicated. Cutten
Elementary School District is authorized to enter into this agreement by Government Code 53060.
These services are chargeable to the District Capital Facility Funds.

Date Services Performed By: Services Performed For:
January 20, 2023 SchoolWorks, Inc. Cutten Elementary School District
8700 Aubutn Folsom Road #200 4182 Walnut Dr.
Granite Bay, CA 95746 Euteka, CA 95503-6223
Ph: (916) 733-0402 Phone: (707) 441-3900

www.SchoolWorksGIS.com

Full-Day PS/TK/K Facilities Grant Program

Scope of Work

A. Consulting:

Assistance and guidance will be provided to the District in understanding the submittal
requirements and for determining the best application submittal strategies and options for
maximizing funding and eligibility for the California Preschool, Transitional Kindetgarten and
Full Day Kindergarten Facility Grant Program.

B. Application Documents

Prepate the qualification documents and supporting documentation which are necessary for the
District to qualify in the California Preschool, Transitional Kindergarten and Full Day
Kindergarten Facility Grant Program for maximum project state funding potential (a complete

turn-key operation).

Following is a listing of the services available in the scope of this Contract:

»  Application for Funding - SAB 70-01

» Fund Release Request - SAB 70-02

»  Assist with Expenditure Reports - SAB 70-03
» Resolution to Implement Full-Day PS/TK/K

» Review Grant Agreements
»  Virtual Meetings with OPSC

»  Monitor Project & Funding Status
» Assistance with CDE Plan Approvals (4.07 & 4.08)
»  Financial Hardship Application (if applicable)

Professional Services Agreement * Full-Day PS/TK/K Facilities Grant Program « January 20, 2023



Client Responsibilities

1. CBEDS/CSIS/CALPADS Enrollment and/or other entollment data necessaty to complete
Application(s)

2. Facility Diagrams and Financial information needed to complete Application(s)

3. Items required for California State Preschool Program documentation

Pricing
Pricing for the following services are guaranteed for three years from the date of the contract.
Prices quoted are contingent upon authorization of SchoolWorks to complete applications for

which the District is eligible per applicable OPSC regulations and policies.

Fees for applications to be completed as needed:

ltfem Descripﬁoh ,_

' Initial Funding Application (see Fee Schedule 2 belon®) $3,250
* Project Fee (per site tequesting funds) $3,500
¢ Forms 70-02 and 70-03 (per site requesting funds) $1,500
' CDE Plan Approvals (4.07 & 4.08) (if requested) $1,500
- Financial Hardship Application (one per District) $8,000

The project fee is only charged for projects that ate awarded funding and covers all services
during the project except for the forms 70-02, 70-03, CDE forms and financial hardship
application.

The application(s) include a request, from the State, for fees for consulting assistance in the
amount of $8,943 per new construction project for small school Districts with less than 2,500
students; $17,886 for Financial Hardshi p Districts.

This agreement may be terminated by either party with thirty (30) days’ notice, in writing, and the
client will only be billed fot work completed.

Fee Schedule

1. Any amounts due for application(s) completed duting the contract petiod will be billed upon
submittal of the form(s) to OPSC. The amount is duc within thirty days of the date of the
invoice.

2. *lf the Initial Funding Application is not approved, no fiurther fees will be charged.

Professional Services Agreement * Full-Day PS/TK/K Facifities Grant Program * [anuary 20, 2023

gy



Conditions and Requirements

1. The Application documents will be completed to satisfy the requirements of OPSC. The
Application documents will be audited by SchoolWorks to ensure their mathematical
accuracy. Responsibility for the accutacy of data supplied by the District lies with the
District.

2. 'This agreement does not include the preparation of any of the documents necessary for the
purchase of land.

3. SchoolWorks’s Application setvices generally do not include the preparation of site drawings
or 1A Facility Diagrams, although the school campus maps received from the District
typically need to be cleaned up and labeled appropriately by SchoolWorks staff per the
application submittal requirements.

Acceptance of Proposal & Notification to Proceed
1. (If ot when applicable) The Board of Trustees of the Cutten Elementary School Disttict
took action to approve this agreement between SchoolWorks Inc. and the District,

effective:

(date of approval)

2. (If, or when needed) SchoolWorks is authorized to contact the OPSC, CDE, DSA,
DTSC and/or SAB on the District’s behalf and the District grants permission for OPSC
to release and provide to SchoolWorks any needed SAB Forms and historical documents.

Cutten Elementary School District SchoolWorks, Inc.
%A M‘
I ——rTe T L
Signature Signature
Ken Reynolds
Name Name

President - SchoolWorks, Inc.

Title Title

January 20, 2023

Date Date

Professional Services Agreenrent * Full-Day PS/TK/K Facilities Grant Program © Jannary 20, 2023



